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I NDE X OF LOYALISTS

ANDRENS,_SamueT..
BAYARD, Robert
BELL, John & Letitia
BLAKLEY, Chambérs
~ BLEAKNEY, David
BURLOCK, David
CAMPBELL, Colin
CRAHFORD, Edward
EARLE, Peter
EMBREE,'Joseph
FENTON, Jacob

HATFIELD, James
HUMBERT, Stephen

JOMES, Elisha
._LYMAN,_OTiVer

MacALPINE, Donald

PERRY, Samuel |

PURDY, Gabriel
RUSHTOMN, John
"WEBBER, John feorge

WINSLOW, Edward
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Samuel ANDREWS

UEL Descendent
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SAMUEL ANDREWS of North Garollna
b _ (LOyallst Ancestor of §. Ward Hemeon, th Generation)

Whatever else can be said of Samuel Andrews, no one could ever

dispute the fact his was a very interesting career.

" Not much is so far known about his family background. Rumour
has it the Andrews family of Bladen County, North Carolina, originally
came from the area arournd the port of Plymouth, 01d England.

A Samuel Andrews, Senior, was in Bladen County, North Carclina,
before the 1750's and we feel he was the father of Loyalist Samuel.

Abraham Ardrews of the same area was likely a brother of Samuel, Junidr;-

Unfortunately, two fires have destroyed nearly all the Bladen
County records prior to 1860. The land records are the only old County

records still in existence.

A copy of Grant No. 178 for Bladen County shows details of 200 acres
granted to our Samel, 18 November 1771 - surveyed August 29, 1771. These
200 acres were located in the upper part of Saddletree Sﬁamp. His claim
for assistance dated 1786 shows he owned a fa:m - a grigt mill - tﬁo
stores - livestock, etc. At the outbreak of war in 1776 Samuel left his
home and went with Governor Martin to the Cape Fear Estuary. Commissioned
a Lieutenant by the Governbr, he took part in the ill-fated batile of
Moore's Creek Bridge in February 1776 ard was taken prisoner by the rebélé.

On taking the State Oath, the Committee of Safety released him in
October, 1??6. It is believed that between 1776 and 1780 he was active in

guerrilla operations against the rebels, but documentary Proof of this is
. not avallable.

In 1?81 he raised a Militia Gompany 1n Bladen County. it is inter-
“esting to note that there were at least three Miiitia Companies theres The
Great Swamp Company,  the Shoe Heel Creek Comparny, . and the Gum Swanmp
'Company; It is felt that the Long Swamp Company also originated in Bladen -
County. g - | |

- Feelings generated between the North and South in the Civil War were

as nothing compared to éonditions existing between the rebels and Loyalists
in North Carolina between 1776 and 1782.
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SAMUEL ANDREWS of North Carolina -
(Loyalist Ancestor of S. Ward Hemeon, 6th Generation)

After raising the Great Swamp Company, Andrews joined Lord Cormwallis'
forces ard was essociated with the notorious Colomsl David Fanning,
sPeclalizing in rescuing Loyallst prlsoners and conductlng them to the

British lines.

Lorenzo Sabine in his "Loyalists end the American Revolution” has this,.
in part, to say.about Col. Fanning, "Always well mpﬁnted ard accompanied by
a bard of kindred spirits, he swept over the country like a Comache Chief -
-surprising parties of Whigs, when off thelr guard, he often gave no quaxter._
In lying in ambush or pounclng upon them at their homes, he seized and
murdexed. or tortured the obnox1ous patrlots, and then plundered and burnt
their dwellings. '

_ "By a series of bold adventures he took the town of Cross Creek, now
Fayetteville, captured the Whig Militia.officers'of the Coﬁnty of Chafham
when setting at Court Maxrtial at Hillsborough ard by a sudden desceht on
Hillsborough, at dawn of day, about the middle of September, seiged and

carried off the Governor of the State.

"Fanning being wounded, Samuel Andrews then assumed command of the
whole Unit and conduc{ed the prisoners to the British Lines. He was then
‘promoted to Major." Public Records Office, London; has abstracts of pay
due Col. Hector MacNeill's Regt. of North Carolina Mllltla, which shows
.Samuel Andvews as Major, on February 15, 1?82. '

~ After the evacuation of Charleston, Amdrews and his wife - four chlldren

and four slaves removed to East Florida.

Robert Demond states, "Shortly after the terminationeef the War the
Assembly of the State of North Carolima passed "An Act of Pardon and
Oblivion” for those in the state who had aided the enemy. However, three
Persons only were exeludedrspecifically as never being able to return - these
three were Peter Mallette,'bavid Fanning and Samuel Andrews, or any other
‘Persons guilty of deliberate and wilful mﬁfder, robbery, rape or houéeburning,
“or any of them..." : : :

In 1784 Andrews told the Spanish authorities in Florida that he.had not
yet made up his mlnd whether to remaln or to £o with the British. He was in
Shelburne, Nova Scotla, in 1785 - amd it 1s«be11eved went to his Tusket River
' grant the same year. His appllca,tlon for lard there is dated August 18, 1786.

[ AN N - . 3
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SAMUEL ANDREWS of North Carolina
(Loyallst Ancestor of S. Ward Hemeon, 6th Generatlon)

0bv1ously, he was able to accumulate a fair amount of Property in
Nova Scotia as the 1nventory of his estate dated March 31, 1808, shows'
his homestead valued at £300.00 plus livestock - 2 boats -~ farm utensils -
dining furniture - beds - books - sPy glass, etc.'_' '

- We see his name in 1790 as a member of the Grand Jury - in 1796 he
was foreman of the Petit Jury in Argyle Townshlp- In.l?93 his name is
shown on a petition to the Bishop of Nova Scotla asking that an Angllcan
Church be built at Tusket. '

A son, Abner 1793-1877, is said to have been the first settler at
Kemptville, Yarmouth Courty.

Samuel Andrewsf Wili, Prepared April 5, 1799, includes with his

Dersonal estate, two female negro infant slaves.

References:

Carole Watterson Troxler - Thesig ~ The Mlgratlon of Carolina and Georgia
Loyalists to Nova Scotia and New Brunswick. University of Carolina 1974.

‘Peter Wilson Coldham - American Loyalist Claims - 1980.

Lorenzo Sabine - The Loyalists of American Revolution — 186k

Robert 0. Demond - The Loyalists in North Carolina during the Revolution - 1940,
George S. Brown - Sequel to Campbell's History -~ 1888. '
Rev. J. R. Campbell - Gampbell's Hlstory of Yarmouth County - 18?6. 1

PANS Loyallst Claims - Micro. .

Loyalist Claims - Archives Report 1904 - Province of Omtario.

1. Samuel Andrews

2. Sarah Andrews m. John Hurlburt

3« Maxgery Hurlbuft m. Hugh N. Hatfield

L. Sarah Hatfield - m. George E. Hemeon

5. James Bradford Hemeon m. (Cecelia Phillips Bain

6. S. Ward Hemeon

Halifax, Nova Scotia
—November 15, 1982
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Licrefilm Gopies -~ dorth Coroling Related Heterial -

“in the British. Public Cffice Records
crofilm Z,5,3143 N T 5075

1io 36

Headquarters (et 4th 17782 —

I em directed by Genersl Leslie who desires you will pay the bearer hereof I-Iajof
' Anderson of the lorth Garoline 1ilitia 4 nonths pay. -

Andreus ' : . .
fo Col. Gray Enight .

D. Ao- Genl. .7 '

lilitia Fey Cffice Charleston
4 Get 1782

Viz Hajor Andrews having received six months bay

order for znother six months bey after L

Aliesible by misteke entered his n

last April has this day had an
aving explained his situation - Fajor :
eme in the above order Anderson instead of indreus

Robert Cray __P. 1L -
io 37

brsct of pay due to (fficers & men belonging to GCol. Hector I-iéI‘EeiJl’s Repiment of ﬁbrth -
ina Militia who came to Charleston An course of this wesk ending Feby 15, 1782 -

flenre : o - hendn Company From , To .
el Andrews o ajer  Great Swamp ' 27 Sept 1781 . - 15 Feb 1782 .
el HePhater : ' Cant Long 'S},;gmp. n "

v leksic . - LI - Shoe -!7"-{2{{ ’ ' 13 _ fl'!

el Helieill _ _ " Gusa Swamp _ o | o .
el Andesws ! Great Swamp 9 Sept 17680 26 Sgpt 1781
ere are sleven other names : ' : : .

-




Loyalist

Robert BAYARD .

UEL Descendent .

N Dofothy Goddéy
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Dr, Robert Bayard 178841868

On the recent tour of King's College by the_Heritage
Trust, ye were shown, in the library, sone pieces of Loyalist
china of historical'value,'among which 'was a Wedgawood pitcher
bearing the inscription. "Col, Sanm Bayard, King's Orange Rangeré}
Used during the visit of the Duke of Xent on his way o Annapolis, ™

Col, Sam Vetch Bayard was a Uniteq Smpire'Loyalist wvho
-had s grant of 4730 acres at.Aylesford,:owneé 2 grain mil], o
- 20d had huge herds of cattle, 1In 1783, the Duke of Xent nade
him a najor in the Orange Rangers, ang in 1795, on the recom%ﬁnw
Qation of Gov, Wentworth, he ¥as made Lieut. €01, of the 104 s
- which he commanded while the Duke of Kent commanded the forces
in Halifax, He beczne Very popular with His Highness, who,
when he 1left Halifax, gave Col. Bayard his portrait, his
valuable blood bebrse, andg "other presents", (o1, Bayard
wished to be buried at his death, on his oup property, and e Wk,
is still there and a stone, surrounded by 2 picket fence;
on the stoneis his nape and that orf otheﬁ:membars of his family,

His soan Robert, born 1788, was made a lieutenent at age 13,
but was allowed to Preceed with his studies at Yindsor, ,
Presumably King's Col, School, whilw his fathers regiment was
stdioned at Halifax, Ha matriculated ang entered King's
University in 1803, but left before graduating and entered
Edinburgh’U@iversity, graduating from there iz 1809, was
Professor of Obstetrics at New York University for three Years,
and receiveg an honorary D.C.L. fror King'sg University jin 1811,

dhen the war of 1812 was declareg against CGreat Britain,
he was required to take the oath of allegiance or leave the
country: he chose the latter and foungd his way to Portlang.
Haine, left that ¢ity in an open boat, arriving in Saint John in
May 1813, He married in Halifax, anag Practised ip Kentville .
until 1823, when he Bnoved to Saint John, ' )

He owned g large estate in Welsford near Saint John-a _
railway siding on the C.P.R. was called Bayard, until recently,
when small stations wape elininated. . Quote from the Diocesan
News of the Diocese of Predericton 1960, "Through ithe efforts
of ‘men in Welsford leq by Dr. Robert Bayara in 1851, a church

- ¥a3 coapleted called St. Lukes, and consecrated during the . :
~incumbency of Rev, Theophilis Richy 1862-64." bpr, Bayard died. =
on his estate in. 1868 aged 80. Hig son Dr, Willian Bayara =
{Edin) founded the Saint John General Hospital in 1860, NHe also
¥as. probably a student &t King's Col. School, fTor he was born
in Kentville, A ' ' ' '

Hrs. BDorothy Goodday, of the Beritage Trust whose father
W23 also x Robert Bayard, is a greatl grand:daughter of Dr., Robert
“Bayard and was baptized in the afors-mentioneq St, Lukes church,
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of Willian Bayard 1710,
‘the nare Vetch, )

tch, first Ehglish'governor of
ard of New York, =8 was nother

Alid#, daughter of Sam Ve
f Sam Vetch Bayard; explaining

Annapolia,-married Stephen Bay
father o




BAYARD

i

COLGHZEL SANUDL VATCH BAYAZD WAS OF FR=HCH HUGEHOT ZXTRACTION,
SATIG DJSCLHDED FaCh THA GREAT CAVALIER PIAR:ETERRATL Dy BAYARD,
w0 WAS EOR DM 1475 AT POHT CHARRA, LISERE, FRANCE AND DI=D APRIL
50, 152k, - A STATUEZ EaXCTED IN MAORY OF PISRRE DI BAYARD AT
32850BLE IS INSCRIBID NREATHSD FATTIFUL TO THE PRECEPTS OF THE
OLD ¥R=NCH CHIVALRY IN A BRUTAL AND DepPrAVIED CGUHTRY. A HAN OF
dG10UR, OF FAITH A5D OF GOODHESS ~~ Hz WELL DESERVED THE HAME OF -
IIOET JICHOUT FEAR AWD JITHOUT REPROACH." TFOR 400 YEARS H= HAS
3L REIZBAEREO, AS THE LAST FLOWIR OF THs AGE OF CHIVALRY,

THED BAYARDS EGY TO HOLLAND FROM FRAUCE AHD THENCE TO REW

| HICA0LAS BAYARD THE GRANDSOH OF PETEZR STUVEYSANT,

AZInRDAN, Gnent H
SO GAS APPOTHTAD GOVAAIOR OF HIW AMSTERDAM -— ACCOMPANIZD HIS GRAND-

FATHER TO THE MW WORLD IN 1647. e |
NICHOTAS HAD A SON STEPHEN, WHO MARRIED THE DAUGHTZR OF COV.
YEZTCH, T3 FIRST ZHGLISH GOVERHOR OF NOVA SCOTIA, WHO LIVED AT THE
THSN CAPITAL OF THZ PROVINCE —- ANNAPOLIS ROYAL, THEY HAD A SOW,
SILLIAM, WHO WAS THEZ HZAD OF THZ GREAT MERCAKTILE HOUSZ OF WILLIAM
3AYARD AWD COMPANY OF NEW YORK., THIS BUSINESS HELD A POSITION IH THE
COIGiZRCIAL #ORLD OF AMZRICA SECOND TO HONE, EXCEZPT, PERHAPS, STEPHEN
DILANCEY AWD COPANY OF Wzl YORK. WILLIAM BAYARD RAISED A REGIMENT
FROM AMONG HIS O7N TINANCY, TO FIGHT ON THE SIDE OF THE LOYALISTS,
JHICH UAS CALLZD THEZ ORANGE RANGERS. HE LEFT AMERICA IN 1776 FOR

. Z4ZLAND A¥D DIEZD THERE IN 1804. HIS PROPERTY IN AMERICA WAS

[

ala Inktalal
waigasd ID Lot
-

TED.,  HIS SON SAMUEL VETCH BAYARD, VWAS A YOUNG MAW OF ABOUT -

PRI

23, WHET CHd AR ENDED -- AND HAD RISZN TO THE RANK OF HAJOR IN
SEUGRATED AAU3ESS —- HIS FATHSR'S RIGIMENT. HZ CCMMANDED THE ROYAL.

SCIIA 1OLTH RUGTMENT IN HALIFAY, WITH THE RANK OF LT. COL.,

.
S
0 GALCH POST HD UAS RICOMLINDED BY GOVERNOR HENTWORTH -- AND WHILE

Ui St TR o e T P

L0525 DECANLLS A FRISHD OF THZ DUKZ OF KENT, AS AN, OFFICER HE WAS

SAID TO HAVZ BJsY HICZADINGLY PROUD AND HAUGHTY. AS A LOYALIST HE
GAS GRANTED A LARGE TRACT OF LAWD 4,730 ACRSS, IN AYLZSFORD, WHICH
15 SOLD OFF IH LOTS -— LATER PURCHASIHG 5,000 ACRES IN WILMOT

ICJHBHIP ACROSS THi RIVER,ON GHAT IS NOW OAKHURST FARM PROPERTY.
F1ZRE HE BUILT A GeAdD HOUSE, PO WHICH Hi RETIRED, WITH HIS FAMILY,

ASTAINTHI HIS RAI, HIS UEJ HOMZ BECAME A FAVOURITZ RESORT FOR THE
CZALTHY AND €AY, 8 IIAD MARRIZED A HISS CATHERINE VAN HORNE IN 1788,




(2) - A

4D THEY HAD ELZVAY CHILDREN THE FIFTH OF WHOM ROBE RT, HAD A

CHILD CHARLIS, wHO HAD A SON ROB&RT, WHO WAS THE FATHER OF uzs.

DORCTHY (BATARD) 568941 GoodPAY T o
*COLOWZL BAYARD'S FANILY (FATHER AND BROTIERY WERE THE Donorzs

OF T 15 CHUE nod BELL I OLD HOLY TRINIT I CHURCH T KIDDLETON, H.S. ,
AHD ALDO A SILVER COMMUNION SET AND AN ALTAR CLOTH, Cﬁi EmajL /dj&): oy
- OIE INTERESTING STORY ABOUT COLOWEL BAYARD SAW HE #AS SUPFOSED :

7O HAVE AiBASSED A CREAT COLLECTION OF .GOLD COIHS HE HAD WON THROUGH
GAMELING, HE WENT TO CHURCH IN NICTAUX ONE SUNDAY (THE BAPTIST
CHURCH) AND LISIEZNED TO THE TilT OF THE SERHON, WHICH WAS ON THE

EVILS OF ‘SILVER AND GOLD - AFTER WHICH HE IS REPORIED 70 HAVE SATD,
vALL THZGE COINS SHOULD BE RITURWED TO THEIR RIGHTFUL OWNERS" - HE
THEN BURLED THEI UNTIL SUCH TIHE AS HE COULD RESTORE THEM 70 THEIR
RIGATFUL OUNERS -~ 20T TAEY STILL LIE ~-|OVAR THE YRARS MANY PZOPLE
HAVE SZARCHIZD FOR THE BAYARD TREASURE.

- COLOWEL BAYARD DIED IN 1832 -- HAVING LIVED A FULL AND INTERESTING

LIFE. HE REQUESTED THAT HE 38 BURIED O HIS OWN PROPERTY ALONG WITH
HIS WIFE AHD SOMEZ oF-- THEIR CHILDREZN ~- HIS NAME WILL ALUAYS BE o ﬁ
| REEMBARED IN THEZ HIDDLETON AREA —- \ BRIDGE ACROSS THE RIVER HAVING
BAEN TAMED APTER HIML HD WAS A MAX OF OUTSTANDING CbLﬂLRACTJ:,RISTJ.CS, - _ |
‘EHICH TADS HIM 1032 THTERESTING THAN HANY. SRR \ o




Loyalist

- -John & lLelitia-BELL

UEL Descendent
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JOHN AND LETITIA BELL

Loyalists of New Brunswick

by
Ernest Clarke

A biographical sketch of two loyallst ancestors of a
member of the Halifax-Dartmouth branch of the Unlted
Empire Loyallst Association of Canada.




Introduction | B R 1

A loyallst famlly of New Brunswick is the Bell famlly of
the St. John River. This family was founded by John and
Letitia Bell who came from New York to Saint John as
loyalists in 1785. '

After spending the first winter in a makeshift hut in the
new town of Saint John, along with thousands of other
1oyallst refugees, John and Letitia Bell moved up river
and eventually obtained the grant of a farm at Burton,
Sunbury County, south of Fredericton. Here they spent:
‘the rest of their lives, raised a family of nine children
'and are represented in the area today by thelr many

' descendants. : :

One of the Bell children whose name was Richard moved ndrth
with his family to Carleton County in the early 18%20's and

. settled on a farm at Fast 1?‘lorenceva.llez., thus establlshlng :
a branch of the family in the upper St. John River valley.
It is from this Carleton County branch of the loyallst

Bell famlly that the author is descended.

Loyalist Service

John Bell served four years as a soldler in a loyal
prov1n01al reglment and was wounded in the line of duty.._;

Muster Rolls of p::'c'}v:l'.ncia‘| regiments 1isﬁ no fewer than
seven loyalist soldiers named John Bell, of these - ‘
Private John Bell, who served with the New. York Volu“tee
from 1780-1783, is probably the John Bell who came %o New
'Brunsw1ck 1 Other mllltary records refer to John Bell of




New Jersey, & carpenter with the Ordinance'depaftment who‘f
came as & loyalist to New Brunswick.: He was the only John
Bell among the ten loyalist Bells who'came to New Brunswic&
in 1783,2 Years later when applying'for a pensiong:John's;
wife stated thét "her late husband served as a soldier in
the Revolutionary War in Delancy's Brigade and. waé_wouhdedi
in the Shoulder, which at times rendered him unable to :
wquv‘5 . - S SR _

The Bells were orginially from New Jersey but'residéd_in
New York during most of the Revolution. New York was |
. fortified by loyal provincial tT00pPS and the British Army,]
~and became a haven for loyalist refugees of adjacent f
provinces in consequence of which John Bell sometimes 1istg
his residence ‘as New York. | | E

The evidence suggests'that John Bell was a young loyaliSt%
.1783%: his wife was a teenager when they were married; he ;
was a soldier only for the latter part of the war, 1780-178
and he joined a New York Regiment rather than the New Jerd]
] Volunteers which suggests he was under age when he'moved.@
New York. After four years in the military, John gatherai
- with other 1oya1iéts for the evacuation_of New York overf
the spring, summer and fall of 1783.. He would have to_ wal

until the fall before he could 1eave for Nova Scotia.

Arrival At Saint John

With the fighting finally over and while awaiting_traﬂsﬁé
to Nova Scotia, John Bell was married to a young, £ifteer
year_,ola_woman"named_Letitia (maiden name unknown) . Maﬁf
years later,'"Letty",'as she was affectionately called;ﬁ



| wrote that she "was 1&wfully married to John Bell on Long
Island by Mr. Cutler, a church clerzyman at the end of the i
U&I‘" 4 : _ . : . . B l

Thelnewlywedé sailed to Nova Scotia in the fall of 1783 :
aboard the 'Ranger' a loyalist transport ship of 361 tons, o 3
one of a flotilla of ships known as the 'Fall Fleet' > bearlng ;3
loyalist so1d1ers and families to freedom in a new land. )
Two other Bells from New Jersey also sailed with the lovallsts. b
These men were Jacob Bell and James Bell and both were '
soldiers with the New Jersey Volunteers.® The names Jacob
and James are to be found in succeeding generations of John

JBell's family raising the possibility that these men were
" related to John. | | | | | B

Thouéands of loyalists sailed for Nova Scotia and landed at
several places along the coast. By far the largest contingent
landed at the mouth of the St. John River and this was the
destination of the 'Ranger' in the fall of 1783,

What later became the city of Saint John was a barren point
of land overlooked by Fort Howe when the loyalists arrived.
This area was hastily subdivided into nearly 1500 town lots.
(each approximately 40'x100') which were granted to the new
arrivals in what was known as the Parr Town Granb. The lots

" were leaid out in a street and block pattern still retained
" in the modern city, including King's and Queen's Squares.
This instant town was known as Parr Town until it became
“the city of Saint John two years later in 1785.

John Bell was granted lot #1442 while close by, the other _
two Beli loyalists from New Jersey, Jacob and James, obtained
town lots #19 and #1349 respectively (see Appendix I).7 It |
was on their Parrtown lot that John and Letty spent their
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first and last winter in Nova Scotia. The next Yyear, 1784?
“saw the transformation of Nova Scotia's northern frontier ]
into the new province of New Brunsw1ck Saint John prov1dﬁ
only temporary accomodatlon to many 1oyallsts who were ]
elligible for larger grants of land further north in the
St. John River valley. John and Letty also wished %o

"establish themselves as farmers and therefore remained onlt

' one winter at Saint John. The rigourous climate, the lackJ
-préparation, and the inadequate shelter provided by the tey
and huts combined to make that first winter a severe hardsh

- for the loyalists. With youth on their side, John and Leti
survived and in the spring of 1784 ﬁhey journeyed uprivef_}
- find a farm. : . ' ' '

Homestead AL Bﬁrton

About sixty miles up the St. John River, lands in Burton__f
township were being granted to loyalists on a first-come- |
first~served-basis. Here on the'fértile south bank, oppos%
Mauger's Islandland Ox Island, was where John and Letty Bell
decided to settle and Where John petitioned for land as :
loyalist from New York®. After trylng for lot #17 and then
for lot #11 only to be beaten to “the mark both times by '
 other petltloners, John finally was successful in being
registered for lot #19, comprising 31xty-f1ve acres on the
25 October 1785. (see appendlx II) 8

Numerous'deeds_and petitions show that-John and Letty

remained at Burton for the rest of their lives. They were
involved in the buying and selling of various parcels of f
land on at least eight occasions over the next forty years}
- and appear to have moved to nearby lot #13.9 As far as is
xnown, John held no parish office, but was absorbed into th
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life of the community, where he was elligible for jury
service'(1806 and 1811)'and for work of road maintenance
(1811), obligatory for all householders.’® John and Thomas
Bell  (probably a son) and other members of the church .of "
England petitioned for a glebe lot in Sheffield, across the
river, in 1793, | - |

~The Bells had nine children? and while only one can be
. identified with documentary'certainty, at least four others
can be named with reasonable CQrtainty and the other four

' can be guessedrat,43' | '

Children of John and Tetitia Bell:

1. Thomas Bell = - of Burton, petitioned with John Bell

o _ ' - and others on behalf of the Church .
of England for a glebe lot in SheffieW
in 1793, If he was a son, he was -
probably the eldest and the name Thomas
is repeated in later generations of Bells.

2. John Bell - of Burton, listed in poll books of
Sunbury Parish in 1843, and in the Land
Registry. He married Elizabeth Carson
14 January 1819. Letty Bell was living
in the home of Elizabeth Bell, a widow,
in 1851. This woman was probably the
widow of John Bell, junior.

.5+ Richard Bell - born 1787, (census) was definitely a
: child of John and Letty. In 1831 he
sold a part of lot #13 and termed it
"land...deeded to me by my father,
John Bell, being part of his farmf,
This land had been sold to him by :
John Bell 27 May 1817. Richard married -
Deborah Farley 11 April 1811. :

4. Theodocia Bell -~ born 1787 (census), of Burton, she was
. : S baptized with Richard Bell and two
other Bell children in 17 August 1794. -
She married Jacob Estey 24 December 1803,

5. Deborah Bell -~ of Burton, she was baptized with
. Richard and the other Bell children
in 1794,
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6. Elizabeth Bell - of Burton, she was baptized with
: ' Richard and the other Bell children
in 1794, §She married Jonathan Burpee,
3 January 1810.

9, Ann Bell _ -~ of Burton, married Elijah Hursey of
Saint John 23 October 1816.

8. Charlotte Bell - of Burton, married Isaac McLeod of the
' : same place 28 September 1820.

9. Mary.Ann Bell - of Burton, married Richard Tllley
' of Gaqetown 10 January 1830.

John Bell, loyalist veteran and Burton-farmer, died.ih 1823.

He made his will on the 22 April of that year; was still

alive on 16 May When he and Letty so0ld a parcel of land, and was
‘dead by 9 August when his will was=regiStered.14 Unfortunaﬁiy,
his children were not named in his will, although he left

- five pounds to each, but a detailed inventory of his estate,
including his carpentry tools, provide an 1nterest1ng Derspectlve o
of this loyalist pioneer farmer (see Appendix IIT.) This oXd
. soldier and farmer received the following tribute from the

community in which he lived: "his neighbours always considered ﬁ

him an 1ndustrlous, sober man®.15

- Letty Bell survived her husband by perhaps thirty years and
was still living at Burton in 1851 at the age of eighty-three,
an 'infirmed Irish widow of an old soldier', on the farm of
Elizabeth Bell, a widow herself and probably a daughter—
in—law.16 Letty provided for her needs by selling the home-
stead (uppér half of lot #13) for 300 pounds in 1832 and_ih
"her old age she received a pension from provincial funds as
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long been an established fact and "in about 1832 (the

John'River, called Buttermilk Creek, now called Florenceville“,go

“natural settlement pattern of the vpper St. John River valley;

to ask any aid". The proud lady signed the request with
her 'X' and bromptly received the just rewards for her
loyal service to King and province. '

Homestead atrFlorenceville

Richard Bell was born in 178717 four years after his loyalist
parents John and Letty Bell arrived in the province. He |
grew up on his father's farm at Burton and on 7 April 1811

- married Deborah Farley of the same cbmmunity. She was the

daughter of Solomon Farley and Mary Gallcp.18 ‘Deborah ang

'Richard'purchased an acre of land from John Bell, raised a

family and 1ived on at Burton for more than twenty years.

The family then decided to pull up stakes and move 100 miles
up the St. John River. ' ' : :

While the precise reason of Richard and Deborah's move up :
river is unknown three factors can be cited. Firstly,\theyj ' k
owned only an acre of land at Burton'alﬁhough they may have !
rented or leased lang elsewhere in the village or farmed g
part of his father's land and farmland was much cheaper +o _
purchase upriver than at Burton, Secondly, Deborah's _ |
family hag already moved upriver. Her father, Sam Farley

had died at Peel in 1819 and her brbthérslﬂathaniel and Sam.

 Junior and her sisters Mary, Margaret, and Hannah also lived o
 upriver near Florencevilie. 9 Thirdly, the flow of settlers

from old Sunbury County to the new County of Carleton had B

Richard and’ Deborah Bell may simply have been a part of the




‘The date of the Bell's move upriver is-aléo imprecise .
although it probably occurred between 1831 and 1836. _Richard]
so0ld his acre of land at Burton in 1851'and purchased part ]
of lot #89 at East Florencev1lle, Carleton County ‘1 April _
1836 (see Appendix TI¥). The latter deed transactlon refers'5
to "Richard Bell of the parish of Burton, County of Sunbury

-~ and the farm was purchased from Joseph Tompkins and wife
Hannah Warley (Deborah's sister).’ 21 1t became the Bell
' homestead in Carleton County. o B |



Notes. : : T~
1.  Public Archives of Cahada,-Military 'C' series (British
Military Records), indexes to Muster Rolls.

2. "The Loyalists of New Brunswick" by.Esther Clark
| ‘Wright, 1955, - | |

3,  Saint John Museum Archives, Hubbard, Papers, Pension
o claim of Letty Bell, 18 February 1845,

40 Ibido'
5. -~ PAC., 'C' Series.

6. "American Loyalist" by Lorenzo Sabine and "The Loyalists
. : Of N.B.".by E-CoWo . - . . . ' E

7. “Footprints",'etq., N.B.'s'Centennial Souvenir, 1883,
- Parrtown Grantees,_ﬂ?SB. o '

8. Public Archives of N.B. Land Pétitions.
9.  PANB. Sunbury County Deed transfers.
-10. . Sunbury County records.
M. PANB. Land Petitions. y

12. . Sunbury County, Probate Records.

13. Sources for the Bell children are Sunbur - County Records,
Maugerville Church Records, Census Records (1851 Sunbury)
and the Hubbard Papers. : :

4. Sunbury County, Probate Records. |

15.  Hubbard Papers. =Pension claim of Letty Bell.

16. _-Sunbury'County Cenéus, 1851, Burton Parish.,

17. Carieton County Census, 1851, Brighton Parish.

18. "Solomon'Fearley has a wife and been on about 2 years,
from Mount Desert, built a log house and cleared about =
3 acres of land." Studholme's Report, 1783, in "Collections
of N.B.H.S.", Vol. I, 1894, Solomon apparently fled

- from the American privateers that plagued the coastal

settlements and sought refuge on the St. John River
behind the protection of Fort Howe. Solomon married




‘Notes (cont.) ' ST

- 19.

20.

aq_i_

Mary Gallop, & daughter of Nathaniel Gallop and his

wife, Hannah Parent. The Gallops weTe from New England.

but moved toO Onslow, Nova Scotia where during the

to the St. John River sbout 4780. See the Bell
Genealogical Collection; PANB, MYY236, (Letter from
Mres. Stanley Tockhart to her cousin Mrs. Dickinson,

25 April 193%); and 1p]gnters and Pioneers" DY Esther

Clark Wright, 1978, Studholme also reported on the
Gellops in 1783: n"Nathanial Gallop, from Covegat, has

log house and about 8 or 10 acres of cleared_land."

PANB. Bell Collection.

"p Great Migration', newspapér article from ‘The
Dispateh', Yoodstock, 15 January 1902.

carleton County Registry of Deeds, Woodstock.

‘Revolution they also suffered from privateers and. moved

" g wife and 7 ohildren, been on about 3 years. Has & .
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‘Appendix ITT  Estate of John Bell

reference: Hubbard Papers, Shelf 28, Packet 2
o -John Bell Estate 1825, Sunbury County, goods, chattels,, el
éié_;”effects of John Bell of. Burton 28 October 1823 . - o ;che-.”
item "_i_ | e ) pounds shllllngs pence'
land, building in Burton 310 | e E
- the Yot in Lower Cove, Saint John ~ 10 R
one yoke of oxen e T | 29 - 10 :
one yoke of steers o 12 'e 10 .
2 cows - : S , 8 - -
7 sheep . . .3 10
2 horses ' _ 12 |
1 horse sled and harness 3 5
~house hold furniture and farmlng o ‘
utensils, carpenter!s-tools .. 44 15
and swine _ S 20 10
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" Appendix V Ancestral Iine - John Beli to Ernest Clarke

1. John Bell married Letitia
. their son: :

2. Richard Bell married Deborah Farley
their son: '

3 _jacob Bell married Susan Miller
their son:

4.  Walter Scott Bell married Eliffel Giberson
~ their daughter: ' -

. 5. - Grace Bell married Birden Clarke
"~ their son: '

6. Ernest Clarke married Alberta Morgan




Loyalist

Chaﬁbers-BLAKLEY'

UBL Descendent

"Ronald Blakeney
Dr;fPhyllis:Biakeley'
. Raymond Blakeney

Charles Morgan
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- CHAMBERS BLAKLEY -
"LOYALIST" -

Chambers Blakley was born around 1749 probably in.County Down and he was

likely of the Presbyterian faith. Prom recent research (1982), it apﬁears

that pfior to his departure from Northern Ireland, he lived in the town of

Newtownards, County Down, where his father, William, made a living as a

butcher. - In the jear 1767 at about eighteen years of age, Chambers, and

others of his family, sailed frpm Belfast, on the vessel "Earl of Donegal";

to take up Bounty land in the backwoods of South Carolina.

He reéeived a 100_acre Grént from the Crown in 96 District\on Cuffee Town
Creek, a branch of Stephens Creek. Life in 96 was not peaceful as is
indicated in the skétch of Daﬁid Bleakney, Chambers' brother, However,
Chambers got married in 1774 and by iate 1782, he had three sons and a
daughter. Even though the effects of the War were being felt around 96
District as early as 1775, Chambers continued to improve upon his ecircum-

stances, until mid 1780 when he joined the Militia.

He first served in Capt. Henry Rudolph's Company under Col. John Cotton's

" Regiment of Stevenson's Creek Militia, 96 Brigade during the period June 14

to December 13,1780. Little is known about his activities from then until
October 12,1781. At this time, he began serving again in the 96 Militia

under Col. Pearson and according to the pay records, he served continuously

as a Private until December 31,1782.

With the defeat of the British in the South, Chambers with his wife and
four children, along with many of his neighbours including his brother David
and_family, were forced to evacuate Charlestown. They sailed aboard the

troop ship "Argo”, landing in Halifax on November 21, 1782.

After spending the winter of 1782-1783 in Halifax, Chambers,and many of the..
German.Loyalists who were his neighbours in South Carolina, departed Halifax
in May and took up Crown Grants at Ship HarBour, on Nova Scotia's Eastern

Shore. Chambers' 100 acres at the head of the harbour, could not compare to
what he had lost due to the War. According to his Claim to the British for _

losses incurred as a result of his Loyalty to the King, Chambers owned 200 7

R




"acres of which 12 were cleared. His losses also included: ' 2 houses, 1 barn,
15 head of cattle, 2 horses, 6 hogs, 60 bushels of wheat farming utensils,
‘and furniture. = It must have been very traumatic for these Loyallsts to have
left their fertile farms in South Carolina and start life anew with land that
‘was not very conducive to farming and a climate far different from that of
their former homes. However, they struggled for survival with what 11tt1e
they had, having to adapt to the different climate and way of life. Inev1tab1y,;
farming as a sole occupation had to take equal status with flshlng and

lumbering, all of which had to be pursued in order to survive.

Chambers survived and prospered but not withdut'hardships. 1t appears that
he lost two of his sons by the turn of the century but had also added three
sons to his family during that period. The passing of Chambers and his wife,
Catherine; has not beeﬁ recorded but they left thréé sons — Lawrence, Chambers,

and Andrew ~ who carried on the name through their offspring.
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David BLEAKNEY

UEL Connection

Ray Blakeney
Ronald Blakeney

. Dr. Phyllis Blakeley




PROFILE OF A LOYALIST
*DAVID BLEAKNEY*

_ David BZeakney is believed to have been born 1n County
Down, Northern Ireland, cirvea 1745. He and his family sailed to take up
Bounty land in South Carolina in 1767. He received 100 acres as a
Crown Grant on Cane Tail Creek in the Ninety-Six District. Hdving
been a tenant farmer in Ireland, possession of 100 acres proved a
tremendous incentive and over the next 15 years he erected a house, _
barn, stables and a loom house. His farm included six horses, fourteen'
cattle, five sheep and fifteen hogs and his crops were wheat, Indian corn
and flax. As a new settler, David and his German neighbours lived «a
guite life for a comparatmvely ghort time. The new- comers were
subjected to attacks from outlawe who ranged freely through the back
country robbing, looting and burning and even murdering people.
Vigilante groups were raised and with the formation of another group
called the Moderators, the district ervupted into a small shootiﬁg
war. The revolutionary element came early to the Ninety-Six District
for in 1775 Whig and Tory Forces clashed at the Fori of Ninety—séx. _
It appears that David served at this time in the Rebel Militia, probably
undeyr Major Andrew Williamson. He said that he was "in some degree
forced to it". It is interesting to note that'williamson later joined
the Loyalist Cause. David’é name appears on the grand'jury_list'for
1778-1779. After the fall of Charleston and the surrender of Fort

Ninety-Siz to Cornwallis in 1780, he served as a Private in Colonel

Cotton's regtment and narrowly avoided being involved in the
catastraphe of King's Mountain on October 7th, 1780. He served contmnuallyf3
“in the militia and was believed to be at the Battle of Ninety-Six and. .
throughout thé seige of 28 days where a small band of British Provincials
and Loyalis#s defeated an attacking Amevican force eight timesjlarger.
Althoﬁth General Rawdon rescued the force, the.British decided to abandon

the post and concentrate the rest of the army on the coqst._.The

N2




'Loyalasts voluntarily moved their famtltes Davzd and his fellow
militiamen destroyed the wooden structures and fort and marched the M
road to Charleston. When David Zeft Ninety-Siz he left his family’ “
behind and they were later driven within the British lines. Taking-g
only what they could carry they marched the trail of tears to Charleﬁ
During the remainder of 1781 and 1782 David did militia_ !
duty on James Tsland near Charleston and apparently saw no action. 3
“When Charleston was finally evacuated in November and December, 1782,
'David was a non- commtsszoned officer in Colonel Cheney's Regtment ]
They sailed in November to Halifax on the Troop Ship "Argo" and

landed on November 21st, spending the winter in that over-crowded |
City. A'daughter was born in Halifax during that stay and the o
following spring the Loyalists sailed for Saint John. He received 1
a grant of land (lot 776) in Saint John and was living there in 1?84i
with his wife and six children. As David was a farmer he could not. s
in Parrtown and received a grant on the Bellisle. He filed a (
petition for his losses because of hisg Zoyaltty in 1784 and recetvedi
pounds compensation and by February 1787 he had moved to Petitcodiac:
The government had offered 25 pounds bounty to anyone. who would :
build a house on a portage with the purpose of entertaining travelle@
This he did and had one of the first taverns on the Petitcodiac River
Although_ke was seen to be an old man when met by Joseph Gibbones in f
July, 1811, it appears that he lived to be at least 80 years old as f

he. tvans ferved a lot to his son~in-law in 1825.
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. David BURLOCK

' UFL Descendent

Lovalist

Donna Sorber




The Tnited Empire 'iupalisté"' QAsgotiation of Canada
HALIFAX-DARTMOUTH BRANCH .

DAVID BURLOCK: | o g
While as yet I've not been able to confirm that David Burlock

is the son of Job and Esther Burlock, I feel certain he is: He came

to Grand ILake, New Brunswick on the shin "Union" in the spring of

1783 with Esfher Burlock and her son Samuel. He and Samuel were

jointly granted Tot #22 by the Crown,

While little is known of David’s background, his father Job
~as believed to have been born in Wilton; Connecticut where he was
a2 millright. In October I776 Job was imprisoned as a Tory for
having harboured escaped "Royalists" on their way from Danbury, Ct.
to Long Island. Also, his property was seized and auctioned. He '
later escaped from jail and returned to Wilton to take care of other
business and was shot dead on his doorstep.

David's mother, Esther, is descended from Jesse DeForest. Jesse
arrived in New Amsterdam in I623 and his son Isaac arrived in 1636
and wag named Great Burgher of New Amsterdam by Ztuyvesent. This
| family line is well documented throughout 4American history.

Following'Job’s assination, the Widow Esther having left two
daughters and a son behind emigrated to New Brunswick, where little
is kno'm of her life after her arrival., Following her initial grant
at Grand Lake she was granted land in Lincoln and Burton, N.B. It
“is believed that she re-married a Captain Thomas Barker but no
record can be found thus far. | |

David Burlock, following his ihitial'grant was'granted‘at least
one additional grant. in Burton, N.B. and he eventually settled in |
Norton, King's County on_lan& he purchaszed. David.lived the life of
a country gentieman aﬁd his farm was well known to all the‘gentrj
of southern New Brunswick. Unfortunately, the farm did not prosver
and upon his death was sold to liquidate his debts. |

David’s descendants for the most part have remained in New.
Brunswick with my ancestry (four generations) coming from the Corn
Hill area of King's County, New Brunswick. S
" : | " . Donna Gorber - *83-
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- 'The'CamnbeliS=
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Colin Campbell, Esq. of “the Barcaldlne Campbells of Argylshlre,
was born at Inveraray, Scotland 1751 2.

He came to New York with his father, D8V1d, and three or more
‘brothers, '

His father, David, was in the King's Army and came to New York
~ about 1770, o

Colin Campbell ‘was a 1awyer and received his education in
Scotland, most likely in Glasgow, where his father is said at one

 time to have been stationed He had Just been admitted to the legal
- profession- when he came to Amerlca.

‘His other brothers were Alexander, who dled in New York° Mungo
vho was an officer in the Black Watch and was afterwards killed at
the storming of Badjoy; John, who settled in New York and remained
there. It is believed that this John Campbell was the father of
Sir Colin Campbell, Lieutenant Governor of Nova Scotia - 1830's;
Archibald, who was Captain'of Dragoons in the King's forces and was
killed near Charlesfon, South Carolina. Some say there were two
. other brothers, making seven in all; William, who was a Major in the
South Carolina Royallsts; also Dougald, a Lieutenant in the King's
Regiment.

At the close of the Revolutlonary ‘War Colin Campbell with other
Lovallsts, went to Shelburne, Nova Scotla, in 1783,

He was known as Colin Campbell, Esq, and lived on Water Street,
in the main part of the town or what was known as the Campbell's
Estate. The property was owned and resided upon by the Hon. N. W.
White of the firm of White and Blanchard in 1910, but the old house
in which Colin Campbell 11ved is no longer in existence.,

Upon the death of Samuel Campbell, Colin succeeded him as
Collector of Customs in 1790. This Samuel Campbell of Wilmington,
North Cafolina, perhaps a cousin or some other relation, but an older
man, He died in 1789 or 1790. Colin married the widow, Allce Camp- -
_'bell, who 1ived on Ann Street. By this marriage, Colin adopted the
three children of Samuel, There is much confusion in many history
books about their children and many suppose, because of the name,
_that they were children of Colin. Alice Campbell did not live many

‘years after her second marriage, as she died about 1794,

(continued 2)

A e,




“The Campbells
Page 2

" — .

We find by the Parish Records and the Rate Rolls in
Shelburne, that on Nov. 15, 1796 Colin Campbell married for his |
second wife, Elizabeth Hardy, who was the daughter of Rlchard.Hamb
a.Loyalist who alsoc came to Shelburnerin 1783, and was a connect%!
of Sir Josiah Hardy, Colonial Governor of New Jersey in 1761. Tﬂ#
had two,sons, John, who moved to Liverpool; and Colin, who was af
lawyer and moved to Weymouth, FElizabeth died in 1800 and is bur#
in Shelburne. | '

Some time after her death, Colin removed to St; Andrews, N.j
where he was also Collector of Customs, He was made Supervisor'q
Customs for the Maritime Prbvinces and Commissioner of Crown Landg
by the King, He represented the Town of Shelburne in the Pr0v1nd<
Legislature for a number of years. ]

On 1828 he moved to Weymouth, N. 'S. .He was the 47th name 0#5
" Petition for Grant of the Town Plot in New Fdlnburgh :

| He 1ocated first on the farm North of the present Exhlbltloﬁ;
Building occupied at one time by Louis Bonenfant. Here, he openék
" the first Post Office; east of the Sissiboo River, but removed su}
quently to the northern side of the hlgbway from the Eplscopal bhy
to Weymouth P01nt 3

He died July 30, 1835, and is burled in the cemetery behlndé%
Peter's Church in Weymouth North, 1
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" Fdward CRAWFORD

UEL Descendents

Merlin Crawford
Lori Papaioannou
Cindy Reynolds
Gail Crawford
Joyce Jones -




Captain Bdward Grawford
ang

Captain_Edmard Crawford came from the Isle of Skye to Carolina
in 1752, 'He moved from Carolina to Georgia in 17?5 and settled on
the 0'Gretchie River. He built a house , other buildings and a grist
mlll “and Durchaspd 200 acres of land at Roc&y Comfort, eight miles
away., He Joined the British Militia and rose to the rank of Captainf'
His land, house .and farm animals were taken by the Rebels., By his
claim for restitution by the British government he asked %o be
reimbursed for 6 riding horses, 5 working horses, 13% head of cattlé,
.25 sheep and goats, furniture and tools which had been seized by
Col. Parker's rebels. After this seizure by the Rebels he served
at St. Augustine under Col. Thos Brown of the King's Rangers. He
continued in service until the evacuation of Savannah, and then
came Lo Nova 3Scotla with his wife and family in 1784%. He had 5 sons
and 2 daughters. | _ - |

The first record of them settling in Nova Scotia was in Chezzefcook
arsa with a group headed by Hr. Chamberlain, who resceived 36 thousand
acres in the Chezzetcook-Lawrencetown area. Capt. Crawford received
5 00 acres and his sons received 100 acres each.

A few years later one of Captain Zdward's sons, Archibald, settled
in the Musquodoboit area, which is known yét ag Crawford's Falls.
Archibald settled in 1801 on lands originally granted to Daniel Fraser.
In 1810 he asked Sir George Provosh to grant him the land,

Archibald married Mary Madanald, one of three daughters of
Angus MacDonald, and they had geven childrém:Sarah, Zdward, Rahnald,
Ann, Hary, Hargery and Alewander.

In 1815'Archibald'and his brother-in-law, HKiles i cInnes, made
annllcatlon to Sir John Coape Sherbrooke for 900 acres of land on
the west branch of the Saint Iary s River. This land was surveyed
by alr. John ﬂentworbh, Durveyor General of the'Klng s Woods in
Nova Scotia on Julv 31, 1815, - .

Archibald lef+ the MuquOdODOlb River and moved to Porter 8 Laker
where hls house was alvays the home of the Presbyterlan Clergyman
officlating in the area. The last few years of hig life he lived
with his grandson, Archibald Crawford, at Musquodoboit. He died at
the age of 10k. He was probably the last 11v1ng Ref uﬂoe Loyalist in t
~the province. He had a clear recollection of all the Sblrrln“ times
when & new nation was born, B




- Peter EARLE . - "

Loyalist

- UEL.Descendent

'S. Ward Hemeon




- PETER BARLE _
(Loyalist Ancestor of 8. Ward Hemeon,HEEE“GeherationD

Peter'Earle, of Duteh descent, resided in the town,of Hackensack New
Jersey, prior to 1776. His claim for recompense states he left there in
November, 1776, to join Lord Cornwallls and re51ded behlnd the Brltlsh 1ines

until the evacuation of New York.

He was associated with Colonel Van Buskirk's Regimeht (3rd Battaiion,
New Jersey Volunteers), taking "an active part against the rebels,” his

claim states,_and'"GaSh was forced from the Deponent, after the Preliminany-

 Articles of the Peace, by some Rebels in the town:of Hackénsack, on account

of £his deponent's being with a Party of the British Treops, who seized and

took some arms from the Rebels and took fhem within the British Lines."

He was a blacksmith by trade, a "compleat set eof Tools value-LZEQOO -
one half ton of bar iron - one cask of nails - five waggen load of Coals"
being among his effects seized by the Rebels. The Claim, dated 22 Feby. 1786,

shows him regiding at Tusgket Rlver, Shelburne County.

His grant was very near the Present bridge ever the Tusket River on
Route 3. His son, Enoch, built the first frame house in what is now |
Pleasant Lake; Yarmouth County, formerly Salmon River. His second son,
Abraham, also lived near Enoch - his home was bullt near”the intersection of
the Mood Road and present Route 3.

In 1793, Peter Earle's name is seen on aZPetition to the Bishop of Nova
Scotia asking that an Anglican Church be built at Tusket. On July 3, 1817,
Peter and Rachel, his wife, sold 12 acres t0 sorm-in-law Stephen Van Nerden,
which included his dwelling house and all 1ivestock.. The 1827 Census Tor
Yarmouth Township shows Peter Earle, Church of England, Farmer, 1 Male,

1 Female, Total in Family. -

References!t

Toyalist Claim No. 334, Pages 146 - 152. PANS Microfilm
' George Brown's "Supplement to Campbell's History of Yarmouth County.”

Halifax, Nova Scotia

November 15, 1982




Loyalist

Joseph EMBREE

UEL Descendent

- Betty Mae Embree Veinot -




Josapin dubree, Jr,
7 dosepin mabree, Jun xor caze to uanurla Sounty,
dova Scotia froa westchester, Hew York around 1784. He
is listed in darion uilroy's boonk Lovalists and Laad
Settlenent in Hova Scotis (p, 39‘ and was graated 500

acres of land. In the

Farmer of metnodist relizion from the

Featworth, Juaberlaend
seven feaalss are list

Tae nistor

1827_“o15us ne is listed a3 2

town or villaze of
Counaty. _Af_this'time tharee azles and
ed. |

y of the Zubree faaily gzoes b

i

ack %o

Flusning on Long Island, U.3.4, Thaey were probably French
Hugenot in orizin; treditios ?eports Taat tiay caae froa

sormandy and thae orizinal fama of the aase was d'dubree.

However
gaot

larse nuaber

to t1e dugzg
auonsg

tThe

Holland to escape per

the Dutca.

the nale 1s recordsd in AgefluaAAaq; year

iaaizration ia 1858,

of

ggceution,

faail

" prior

82 they were probsbly

ag wio fled froa France to

i
Then cane to Aaerics with

4

Altaouza some of the'EﬂbrPe fanily were loyal To
the Kingz durinag the devolutionary War, others stayed in the
states zad one at one tiae owned Long Island, dew Tork.

‘As vet we have been unable'to prove ﬁhe“distinct connection
vetweei these Sabress and the onss wio czae 1o Novs 3cotisa,

Joseph Zabree was Uresumably_borﬂ in dew York
state, possibly Wesich stmr County oa dugust 4, 1760

3
18, 1828,

th-a notation on his

e is buried in Rose Ceus stary,

/estenester, H.3., wi zravestone:
"Loyalists froa destcheste r Couaty, #.,7¥." His wife
Catharine is buried in the:saﬂe place. She was bora in
1761, died April 2,'1846. X do'not nave her maiden aazae,
Althouzih I do 0% know the vort of eatry of tae
1bre@ fuﬂllj, it sy e prasuned tn@t taey cade tarouszn
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Jaint John or Halifax. _
Josepn Zabree, dJr. wWags Ir ﬁei 500 zerss of laad, lot
. auaber 20 Oﬂ the soutn side of oooequld'ﬁoad, Jestehester,
Juaberland County. AT thls time ne had one son, nre swiagbly
Joseph, de saobeqaoqtlj had two other SOﬂS,S&ﬂuel and
Jaodb, and three daughiers, Deborouvﬂ, Francies, and Sarai,
| Jaoob, ap great-great grandfather, married Igsbeila
“hishold of Portipigue on Aoril 3, 1819 aad tney nad five
cﬁildren: fizry Waite Zabree Decenner 13, 1825-seb. 1, 1884
ilexsnder Habree larch 18, 1823-auzust 31, 1882
Joseph Smbree 1¥ June 23, 1828-idov. 4, 184
sraaces mabree siay 31, 1830-Jan. 1o, 1916.
Jacob abree JT. Oct. 10, 1827-uany 17, 1854,

Jacob mabree lived in the destenester area of Horth
sreeaville. ' '

2

e . .
Atlaxzader Aabree nmarrisd Saran s

Laren 23, 1852 and taey had five cnildren, the first caild
being uy Irandfataer, ay fatner's father:
© Jillisza He Kim Sabrese way 18, 183 3-April 13, 1304
Jeorze aarsh BExbree H0V. 21; 1854-June 11, 1B8S
dnsries Shayw Zabree July 4, 1857-4pril 13, 1919.

I . - - 1. - R P
Frances iyeletq Babree feb.

g, 1880-June 1, 1243
alexander Sabree Jr., Oct. 19, 185o-Juty 21, 133

I_.n

TR NI R FE T  O S R Ny [ L
J1lidonl =e Rla Liloies ddar ried Tae 4ol il

h

Loyalist descendeat fanily, Aguess d@ae Fusaton in'ﬁorth
&réenville, iestenester ani they nad aine children:
Augsa ?erley Subree April 1'f, 1%04 be“t o, 1933
Suérﬂ fmmlia mabree Lov,. 27, 1885-Jzauary 3, 1887
3arsn Alizabetn Babrse AJﬁllQ 1888-sny 5, 1901
'Alneda'Méy-EJb ee Juauary 8, 1891-July 15, 1982
Jornelia dthel Aibrse februsry 25, 1894, |
Avery Jolngon Maprse January ddeD ril 15, 1974
dsttie Janetia Hadbree dov. 7 1300-Janusry 26, 1971
Snsrlis Jeldon Zabree Qotober 13, 1903-dedruaty 16, 198@2

v is .y father.
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{D0330) until {he aine was_closei in 1958, altaouzin ae neld
various jobs bota on the surface and underzround, he spent.
108% of ais working years as alqiné dechanic. aechanical

sbility was a trait of many of the Znbree fmaily.
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oy, #larion, Compller, Loyalists and Land Setileneat in

Hdova Scotia
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January, 1353
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aanany, later owned by
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(D2330) until the aine

various jobs bota on the surface and uanderzrouand, he spent

08t of nils working years 35 a wine dechanic,. dechanical

ability was a trait of many of the Znbree foaily.
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Lovalist

‘Jacob FENTON

" UEL Descendent

Roy Stanley-Chisholm
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ROY A. STANLEY-CHISHOLM - LOYALIST

I am descended from the E. Country Harbou“'
Stormont Loyalists Jacob 1i‘enton,, David snd John Bradley
and the family of Hallett, (“ollett) who are said to have.
come indirectly to E. Country Harbour from the St. John
River Loyallst crown land grants in what was then Nova '
Scotla but is now New Brunsw1ck.

Jacoh Fenton was first a Sergeant in the King's

Rangers (carolina) a regiment of provincial status that

was recruited in FNorth and South Carolina and;also from
the Floridas. The family of F¥enton remained at E. Country
and their descendants werelWarﬂelv non-itinerant and
remain there to this day, Bradleys left within five to
seven years of 19783 and their descendants returned to

E. Country Harbour and one of them, my maternal great-

- grandmother marrled William Fenton of E. Country Harbour;

Halletts came very early in the 19th century, at it's

beginning, of the same femily of Halletts now there thev_

purchased Tana and it is a 10vlca1 conc?uswon that they
came from the Hallett (Hollett) Loyalist families on the
St. John River because of their knowledqe of E. Country
Harbour Loyalists and their desire to locate there.

 The famlly of Fenton was also sald to ‘have been
under +the Jurvsdlcblon of Clan Chisholm in Scotland and
thls famlly also loudly asserted their Scottlshness over

~ the ?gﬂs, which is characteristic of Highland peonle,
- back to the earliest census mention of them tbese are

recorded as "Scoteht.




000.02 (ChiShOlm) o . K. B . ) N‘.

The census of 1791 (Poll tax rebturns) lists

Jacob Fentoﬁ, it does not list Bradley'or Hallett; this.

is & quite good indication that both David and John
Bradley left within five to seven years of their

arrival at E. Country Harbour and Guysborough Township
and there is no record of Halletts until the.béginning'of
the 19th century, when'the first land purchase by a |

Hallett at Stormant was recorded.
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Loyalist

James HATFIELD

“UEL Déscendent

S. Nard Hemeon




- JAMES HATFIELD of TUSKER, . S. .
(Loyalist Ancestor of S. Ward Hemeon)

James Hatfield, 1753-1806, was of the fifth gemeration of
Hatfields to live in Eiizabe’th Town, FKew Jersey. He was the great, great |
'grandson of Matthias Hatfield, a weaver, who was originally in lNew Haven
and wert to Elizabeth Town in 1644, Matthias is supposed +o be the son
of Thomas Hatfield of Leyden, .Holland., a member of John Robinson's '
church, and a native of Yorkshire, England. He died in 1687, having
donated to the Town the land for.a church and burial ground. This is the
.lé,r_zd on which the First Presby'terian'chur_ch stood in 1900. B

Loyalist James Hatfield's father, Jacob, b. 1730.6.'{: Elizabeth Town,"
was the first cousin of Sarah Hatfield who married in 1749 Abrahanm Clark,

one of the signers' of the Declaration of Independence.

Janes was born in Elizabeth Town in 1753 and came to Tusket in the
Summer of 1785, his grant of 200 acres being near Tusket Falls. Two of
his brothers, Jacob Lyon and Abram .'l‘fiarsh as well as their cousin,

Gol. Job Hatfield, came to Tusket about the same time.

~James had two children, J a,cob b. c-l??9 and Phebe b. ¢.1780-81 who
nmarried John Gavel.

James Hatfield, a waterman by business, left Elizabeth Town, New
Jersey, in 1776 and joined the British Army under General Gage. He is
said to have served as a gulde on every expedition of General Gage's
troops into Hew Jersey.. Hie claim for compensation states he was in

‘Shelburne as of 19 January 1784.

His father, Jacob, d. ¢.1773, possessed a lot and two houses in
Elizabeﬁh Town and these came to James as eldest son and heir. James .
resided in one house .and an uncle in the other. They were selzed and
‘sold in 1778 to William Halstead, value 5200, cu:rrenCy.

James' Will dated January 31, 1805, was probated Cctober 28, 1806,
gquotes wife's name as Mary - property "on Tusket River" - son Jacob was:
" given the homestead anrd Phebe Gavel the sum of Ten Pourds.




JAFES HATFIELD of TUSKET, N. S.

(Loyalist Ancestor of S. Ward Hemeon) .

In 1?93, James' name is seen on a petition to the Bishop of

Nova Scotia asking that an Anglican church be built at Tusket.

1. James Hatfield
2. Jacob Hatfield
3. Hugh N. Hatfield
4+  Sarah Hatfleld

5. J. Bradford Hemeon -
6. S. Ward Hemeon '

References: 1. History of Qounty Yarmouth by Rev: J. R. Campbell . .

2. Yarmouth, Hova Scotia, a sequel to Campbell's History,
by Geo. S. Brown '

3. PANS - Yarmouth County Wills

4. Loyalist Claims - PANS microfilm

Halifax, lova Scotia
Jamary 23, 1983
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Loyalist -

Stephen HUMBERT

UEL'Descendent--

Donald Lordly
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STEPHEN HUMBERT mee

LOYALIST ANCESTOR OF D, G. LORDLY
Stephen Humbert was born in New Jersey in 1767. His'family may_have
" been of french origin possibly from Montbeliard, a town involved in the

Palatinate disputes on the French/German border;

At the end of the war he was in New York and as a sixteen year old

Loyaliet'refugee seiled fof'the mouth of the St.;John River in.the spring
of 1783. He was a grantee of that new settlement and in 1785 when Saint
John was incorporated as a city (Canada's oldest) he is listed as a free-
man of the city as a baker of ship'e Breed. His shop was located next door
to Trinity Church on Germain Street., From early newspaper advertisements
it appears that he rapidly expanded his business enterprises and became a

general merchant and Shlpowner

He was a captain in the militia, a city alderman and in 1809 was
elected to the Provincial Assembly and served several terms, After 1830

he was attached to the Treasury Department of the Province,

One of the chief organizers of the Methodist congregation in Saint
John in 1791, his purpose of a political career was the furtherance of
Methodism (at that time the Church of England was the only officially
recognized church). He was the author of "The Rise and Progress of Methodlsm

in the Prov1nce of New BrunSW1ck"

He also furthered the cause .of Methodism through the promotion of

music, In 1796 he opened the province's first school of sacred vocal music
and .compiled and published "The Union Harmony" or "British America's Secred"‘

Vocal Music",'1801g'

All in all he seems to have lead a colourful if somewhat controversial
life. It is recorded that he was expelled from the provincial assembly for

outspoken criticism of that body in 1818 but was immediately re-elected,

o2




STEPHEN HUMBERT

LOYALIST ANCESTOR OF D. G. LORDLY (cont d ) ~~~~~ .
-7 -

Earlier, in 1804, he was writing letters to the public in the St. John
Gazette regarding 1n3ur10us reports that he had taken an 1n115ted army

man to Boston as a passenger.

_ When the "Plaster Act" of New Brunswick was passed in 1820 placlng
a duty on gypsum 1mported into Charlotte County in an effort to stop. _
alleged illegal trading of that product with the U, S..the legislature
appointed Humbert, "Whotwas preparad to enforce the law of the land with
the same conviction with which he upheld his-bﬁrning faith", as a
eommiSsioner in the matter. There are accounts of a small scale war
ensuing in the Bay of Fundy with: Humbert fitting out a small armed cutter _
seeking out the smugglers' vesseis and towing them into Saint John harbdur.ﬁ

- As a fervent Methodist there are reports of preaching expeditions

up and down the St. John River valley even in the dead of winter when
the only means of travel was on snow shoes on the frozen river, He is said j
to have accompanied two condemned murderers to the gallows "singing Methodist

hymns through crowds of wondering spectators"!

Stephen Humbert's wife Martha died on 22 April 1818 at age 50 years.
" The size of their family is not known at this time. His son John, born

on 15 April 1792, and John's son Thomas Coke are the member's ancestors. _
' Thomas was active in the Centennial Anniversary celebrations of the‘Lbyalist;

landing in Saint John in 1873.

References
Encyclopedia Canadiena
Sebine, Loyalists, Vol. 1, p.554 ‘
Mac Nutt,New Brunswick, A Histor y 1784-1867, p. 175
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COLONEL ELISHA JONES
OF WESTOY; MASS.

HP
: fW‘S‘ Stde oF Vhe le,uufa,Y -
Colonel Elisha Jones was born' at Wesion, liass., Nov. 19 1710, the youngest

child of Josiah ani Abigail (Barnes) Jones, and great—grandson of Lewis and Ann
Jones ¥ho Were settled at Roxbury, lmss., in 1640. Elisha's father, Josiah,

- was Captain of ¥ilitia, and a representative.in thg General Assembly in 1716,

1721, 25, nd 26. The family was allied by marriage to meny of the noted
families of Meseachusetts, including those of Whitney, Goolidge, Brewer, Mimer
and Garfield, two of which have given presidents to the United States.

Elisha's sister Abigail was the wife of +he noted Colonel Ephriam Williems,
founder of Williams College, commandsr of the forts along the northern frontier,
and & noted soldier who fell in the war against the French and Indisne, in 1755.:

It was the custom in New Brngland fa the older sons to leave home and :
establish themselves in new hemes, thus pushing the frontier constantly farther
from the original settlements. Slieha as the youngest son, stayed at home and

‘Buccesaded to "hisf ather's mansion house and farm." - On Jan. 24 1733 Elisha = -~

married Mary daughter of Deacon Rathaniel Allen of Weston, and they procesded
to raise a large family. From 1734 to 1760 they had 15 children, al) sons
except their dawghter lary, who was born in 1748.

Throughout the years Elisha Jones became "a man of ample fortune." He
prudently bought large grams of land in Berkshire County, the north-western
distrioct of lMassachusetts, then of little value owing to the hostility of the
French and Indians from Canada. He represented Weston in the General Assembly

from 1752, almost continuously, until 1774, and was Colonel of the Middlesex
Militia. o -

The turning point in his career was in 1774, the year in which popular

' feeling against Britain erupted into open violence. Colonel Elisha is regarded

88 having been a Tory but there is nothing to show thet he was not in syrmpathy
%ith tle original demands o his fellow—countrymen. It must be remembered thati

‘there was no party in mesachusette that supported the Briiish side in the early

iays of the dispute. Thers wes a relativdly small body of extremists that
demanded the support o all their countrymen. . Where they met with anbagsm to
their acts of violemce, they applied theterm "Tory" and committed those acts of
terrorism that made Massachusetis 2 land of mob rule.  MeCartheyism is not new
in Americas It was this mob violence that made Loyalists of many reeponsible
citizens who really supported the popular cause in the begiming. Once
enyone remonstrated with the - violent, he wae forced to take the British
side because he was driven to it by persecution. :

Colonel Jonet was one of the first to feel the resentment of the "Patriots.®
The s ummer of 1774 saw his popularity venish when he called out the Hilitia to
prevent the destiruction of property. He found it necessary to mount a guard
at his own house in Weston, and this doubtless prevented the mob from attacking -
it although he was visited several times. There is an item in the Andrew's
Papera, dated Sepiember &, 1774, thet throws a little light on conditions.
"The famous Colohel Jones of fieston wae held in durance sbout three hours, one
day last week, and catechised by about three hundred from the contiguous towns. "
I do not know if +his wes at the ecolonells house, but it seems to indicate +that

the Hilitia was no longer trustworthyr. ir. any event, Colonel Jones left hie

heuse ehortly after this, and seeking the protection of the British forces in
Boston, was appointed to an gddninistrative position by General Gagee Here he
remained for over a year, until his death, in Boston, Feb. 13, 1776.. During
thist ime, his wife remsined in their home in Weston, apparently without
molestatione.




- year 17‘{1-}'? Two of his cons had died in childhood and ancther was also dead.

was & laWyer in Hinedale, H. He, 8nd:1he chief Jus‘t.ioe of the court of common

-8t Harvard Gollege.

' Needless to say, the property of Colonel Elisha and his loyalist sons. wes

©led to the British, shecarried on as best she could until the "Commitiee™ took ¥

hardships end not the least was the feeling of destitution. There is a story

Bligha Jomes . . - 2

And now wha.‘b o the fort.unes of Eliaha's large femily in this troubled

Mary was merried and living at Salem,- Nathan, the eldest, removed to Maine,
it is said toesocape the time of trouvhle. Elisha Jr., Israel, Elias and
Ephriam were settled on their .fatherls lands in Berkshire County. Daniel

pleas of New Hampah:r.re. Simson was the’ ‘clerk of this court. Josieh was a
lawyer in- New Hanqashlre s and J onas was alao there. Stephen and Charles were

Nat.han, Israel Elia.s and Danial each experianced house arrest and other
inconveniences aathe way prc:gresaed ‘but allseer .to have weathered the
storm and retainsd their property. The other sons were classed as Loyalists.-

confiscated, although eome of the fatherts land was overlooked by the authoriti
and was lat.er recovered by the scns who remained in the Uniited States.
The following recites the story of the Loyallst members of the fmily.

Aoy LLIgT AucesTon
&LISHA JR., i%n of Colonel Elisha. d‘:\zm I’Mﬂﬂer SI

He was settled at Pittefield, a man of property, OWnlng g mill, store, = }
hotel, and several farms, and was & cg tain of Militia. He had a wife {Mehitably
Uphem) and eight children, the youngest born in 1775. In 1775 he was lodged 1
Grea‘b Barrington jeil for refusing to join the rebels. He escaped and got io
Hew York and thence to Boston, where he joined hisf ather, ani becsme a ;
lieutenant in General Timothy Ruggles'! Associated Loyaliste. At the British
evacuation of Boston in March 1776, he accompanied the army to Halifax and then
to Hew York. - Here he was employed as a commissary to the Royal Artillery.
How long thiesd uty continued is not kmown but he served in some capacity until |
1782, elthough he undoubtedly also engaged himself in businesse in New Yorke 1
Seeing that the war was lost he went to Nova Scotle in the fzll of 1782. It is f
not clear whether this was a search for a new home for his £ axily or whether he }
zotually tock his femily there. The first cerizin news we have of them in Hova §
Sgotia ;. 18 in the fall of 1783 at Ammapolis. Elishs Jr. rsturned to Hew Yorkﬁ
10 close out his business amd died there in January 1783.
tiehitable his wife is a tragic figure. Left at Pittefield when her husba i3

possession of her moveable property and sold it at auction, while she was still §
in tle house. They returned a few articleas to here It is not lknown how or
wirere she lived while the war was going on, but it was probebly in her own

, 7—_house at Pitisfield, far the lanie were not aucioned off until February
1753- She next appears at Annaspolis in the £all of 17 g and seems to have |}
epent the Wintér there with the third son and the three ungest children. The |
two eldest sons and daughters remained in the United States. In the spring of §
1784 she accompanied her brother—in~law, Josiash Jones and the first settlers
of Siseiboo, or Weymouth as it is now called. Bhe must have endured great

that before her property was seized she had left her eilver with a neighbor,
who when leter asked fof it denied all lmowledge of the matter.. -The task
of carving & new home out of the wilderness was left to her son, Cereno Uphan
Jongs, then a lad of 16. If the farmily traditions are 1o be believed, she"
could not have had & better pro’c.ector.




Elisha Jones _ ’ e - S

The last definite knowledge we have of Mehitable Jones was her apgarance
before the Loyalist Commissioner at St.John on Oct. 21, 1786. Not long after
. this she decided 4o visit the United States, some of her descendants said it
was an attempt to recover some of her property in Pittefield, perhsps the loat
silver. At sny rete she and her youngest son, Robert, sailed to visit her
br other-in-low, Nathah Jones, at Goldsboro, Maine. Somewhere off -that place
the vessel was wrecked and she and her son were lost. P

_ Hor eldest son, Elisha (the 3rd.) does not appesr to have come to Nova .
Scotia, although he appeared before the Loyalist Commissioner at St.John.on -
Nove 9, 1786. He then stated he was 24 years old,had been at school when his .
Pather joined the British in Boston, when 16 he joined the British Army at: .
New York snd served as a voluntesr for over 3 years. Young Elisha had a grant
of 100 acres on the west side of the Sissiboo River, but there is nothing toin
show that he ever lived thers. It is thought that he returned to the United
Statesn. : ' :

As has already been said, the responsibility for establishing Mehitable's
family in Nova Scotia fell upon Cerenc Upham. It is not proposed to deal with
his femily here and only a few remarks will be mede on hime His uncles Josisah,
Stephen end Simeon wers among the leaders of the settlemsnt but as they grew
~ old, Céreno Upham, am tosome extent Josish's son Charles, took over their
leadershipe. Cersno Upham was a magistrate, & judge of the Inferior Jourt of
Common Plees, and & member of tha House of Assembly. He died at VWeymouth,

June 17, 1851, in his 84th. year, the last of the original settlers of Sissiboo.
T have talked with his grandson, St.Clair Jones, ny granifether, about him, but
learned 1little beyord the £ aet that he was regerded by his family with a reverence
+thzat amounted alwosi to worehlp. I have & report of alien passengsre on board
the Schooner Tliza “hat errived at the Port of Salem, izss. on Sept. 18, 1798,
end this states: "Ssrenc U. Jones, ege 27, born in lizes., from Grand Passage,
7.3. (8llegiaace to 3.B.), yeoman, dark hair and eyes, 5 ft. é inches high."
Calnsk, the Annapolis historian has left a note about him. "The writer remembers
Judge Jones as a Worthy and venerable aged Christian, and gentleman of the old
gechool, W:0 must have been & most faithful and honest representative.  His
occupation was that of farmer and country merchant, with several locel public
offices, and he was 2 usseful man in the commuity in which he lived.!

JOSIAH JONES, 7'?5011 of Colonel Elisha _

He wes a lawyer in New Hempshire when the troubles started and he joined
hisfather in Boston where he was employed by the British army in obtairing
supplies. In May 1775 he proceeded %o Hova Scdtia in the sloop "Polly" to
buy oate, hay end straw., . On the voyage the sloop was captured by an American
vessel and Josiah waa teken to Arundel, liaine, where the commlttes sent him to
the Provincial Congress; and after investigation by a committee of that ‘body,
he was c ommitted to jail at Concord. This was not very far from his old home
at Weston, and his sister, Uary, who wae then staying with her mother, visited
him every day, bringing him food and other things to meke his situstion easier.
Among these other things were flles with which Josiah cut away the bars of his
window. It is probable that Mary as Parson Dumbar's wife wae allowed to
pess into the jail without too much formality. And so on Sept. 27, 1775,
Josiah escaped, anl with him went Jonathan Hicke of Plymouth and William Likelye.




Elisha Jonés

jehed at night, and going Lo Sheriff! Baldwin's - -

This of course Was accompl
end drove 4o Fortlend, sending =

stable, Josish and Hicks took one of the horses
word to the sheriff from there to come for his horse and also pay for the charge.
for keeping hime  The effect of this story i8 somewhat lessened if we s&y that

 the sheriff's deughter, Elizabeth Baldwin, was the wife of Jonsh's brother Elias.
Josiah again madé his way to Roston and joined the Militie under General
to. Helifex &nd .

Ruggles. Like his brother Elisha Jr., he a_ccompa.nied the aray
New York vhere he reseived an appointment in the commissariab deperimonts “In
1782 he removed to Annapolis end in the spring of 1784, with hie brother Elisha!
. midow, mettled in whet is noW Weymouthe I was b out time, for Annapslis was -
£i11ed Lo overflowing with refugees. The lengthy process of surveying and maki :

- grants had to be abandoned. = Amos Botsford was in charge of the Loyaliste. at, .
~ Armapolis and there i @ letter to him from the Hon Cherles Vorris, SUrveyor
General, dated 6 April 1784, advising him %o gettle 120 Families at Clemente,
Digby and St.Marytas Bay; "Wherever they can find land that they ghink will
e authority forthe petilement at

anawer their purposest  This seoms to be th
Heymouth. Josiah ard his brotherls widow may heve been joined dY Stephen &t

this time. At any rate josish and his party left Annapolis in boais, gajled
down the river and basin, passed thr ough St.George's Channel, and followed the
south Fundy Shore %0 Petite Pasaags. ‘Here ‘they camped for the night, shooting E
& bear, which furnished fresh meats Enbarking nexuv morning, they passed through§
Petite anl seiled up St.Mery's Bay to Sissiboo, where they Janded. Josishis
brother Stephen and his cousin Elijzh ¥illiams were with them there, bub whether
they joined him at Annepolis of came from St.John, is not knowne  Of the ten L :
200 acre lots grented on ihe Bast side of the 5issiboo River, three went to
Josish, Mehitable end Stephen Jonog, and one to their cousin Elijah Willlama.
In ;- 1785 J osiah and Stephen Jonos were among the first mgietrates
appointed for what is now Dighy County. Josish was 8180 2 justice of +he
Sourt of Cemmen Pleas. He hed three sone and one deughter , one son legving
the province, end Cherles and Edward living at Westport, the £ ormer finally
settling at Halifex where he became & prominent merchant. His son Thomas
Sutler Jones established a wsll-known businese &b Cardiff, ¥ales and Antwerpe.
We Wed a son living in Antwerp O hen the Germans bomberded that city
in 1014, and nothing hes been heard of him sincee aaward son of Charles, 3
succeeded to his T ather's businsses in Halifex and removed later 1o Philadelphias)
Josiah's son wdw,rd, of Jestport, hal 1eft descendanis now }iving near Dighy- i
Josish's gravesions in St.Peter'e Churchyard, Yeymouth North, igs till ‘

~ glearly readable, end is worth copying here:. : E
late Chief Magistrete of the County

"ro the memory of J psish Jones,
of Anmapolis, this gtone is inscribed by his affectionate widow
~ and surviving children. He was ine seventh son of Hone £lisha |

Jones of Weston in »essachusetts. sieadfest in allegiance 1o
his King, he exchanged his native Countl'y, A.D. 178% for the.
wilderness of Nova Scotiam; and by the blessing of God upon his 4
industry and judicious economy, Was enabled to live in it ;
corfortably, happily end independerntlye. His several dutdes at
neighbor, husbend, parent, citizen and magistrate, vere Fulfilled
~with a steady, temperate, and conscientious perseversnce, worthy
of emulation.  Humbtly confiding in the merciful promise of God}
in Christ, he d eparted this 1ife in peace, the 10%th day of Jumsy
1825, in the 8lst. year of his age. Mar garet Jude, his wife, 1
‘died 29%h February 1828 aged 8l ysers. She was & kind and 3
affectionate wife and ‘tender mother, and left =1l with a full j

hope of & future happiness."



Eliahé Jones

EPHRIAM JONES  9th son of Gol. Elisha. :

'He was farming at East Hoosick (now Adams) Berkshire County, when the
Revolution broke out. = He was accused of loyalist sympathies and imprisoned R
but escaped to Camnda, where, at Point au fur, he joined ths British Army under:
General Ridehaztes. Later he was with Sir Guy Carleton and was by him appointed

Commissary of Forage in General Burgoyne's srmy. He was taken prisoner at o
Saratoga, Oct. 17,1777, but seems to have been exchanged, as he married about o

1778 Charlotte, daughter of Michael Coursolles, of Vercheres, near Montreal.
In .. 1781 he entered ms a voluntesr in the Royal Rangers and served $i1l =
thet regiment was reduced in Canada. He received a grant of 300 acres &t -

Elizabeth Town, in the Township of Auguste, and Wae one of the firet segtlers - .
in that district. He was usually known as "Mr. Commiseary Jones® in tonsequence T

of his haying had charge of the supplies granted to the settlers by the British
- Governwents Ephriam quickly becams a person of consequencs in his Canadian
home. ~ He was a Justice of the Peace, a member of the Land Board for Grenville
and Leeds, & momler of the first Parliement of Camada (1792-6), representing
Grenville,and a member of the Land Claim's board {1800-1). When the town of
Brocleville was established he becams one of its first merchants. But in spite
of this prominence, his children were even more noteds '

Ephriam's 2nd sen, The Hon. Charles Jones, in 1807 merried Mary da ghter
of the Rev. John Stuart, first rector of Kingston, mnd bsceme allied with this
most influential fanily. For a time he was in bueiness in Brockville, but soon
branched out into wider interests. From 1821 to 1828 he sat in the 8th and 9th

parlianente =s member for Leeds, and from 1829 to 1840 he sat in the Legislative
Council. : ‘ :

Ephriam's 2nd danghter, Sophia, in 1802 married John son of the Rev John
Stuart of Kingston, e merchant of Brockville and later Sheriff of the
Johnstown Distirict. Sophia'e dawhter Mary, in 1831 married Sir Allen wupier
MacHab, Bart., premier irn 1854, and was the mother of Sophia Mary, wife of the
7th Barl of Albermarle,. Their eldest son became the 8th Earl and the
father of the Gth and pressnt Barl. Sophia Mary's youngest deaughter, Florence
Oeeilia, in 1902 married Admiral of the Fleet Sir William Henry Dudley Boyls,
vho in 1934 succeeded his kinsman as the 12th Earl of Cork and Orrery. (the
family that owns ihe Saville Row, Conduit St., Boyle St. disirici of London)
Sophia Hary's 2nd son, the Hon. 3ir Derek William Geerge Kepel, was most of him
1life attached 4o the household of his late majesty King George V. He was
Equery in Waiting 1895 to 1910, end lMaster of the King'e Household from 1910
till the King's death in 1938. . He filled the same office during the short
reign of King Edward VIII, and died 25 Aprdl 1944, The second daughter of
Mary end Sir Allan MecNab, married a son of Sir Dominick Daly, and a brother
‘of Sir Malachy Bowes Daly, Lieut.Gove of Nova Scotia 1890-1900.

Ephriam's 3rd dai ghter, Charlotte, married the Hon. Levius Peters Sherwood,
who was elected to the House of Assembly for Leeds and in 1822 was Speaker of
- the House. He was later appointed to the Legislative Council of Canada and wae
Speaker of that house in 1841. He became & judze of ths Court of King's Bench
in 1825. Charlotte's eldest son, Hon Henry Sherwood, representsd Toronto in
the Assembly end in 1842 was Soliciior Generasl and Atiorney General of Upper
Oanada in 1845.  Char lotte's 2nd son, Hon George Sherwood, represented
Brockville nearly 20 years and was Receiver Genersl end Comniseloner of Crown
Lends in the adninistretion of S5ir Seorge Cartier and Sir John Macdenald.
Charlotie's 3rd son, Samuel, was Registrar of the City of Toromto. Her 4tn _
eon, Edvard, waes Registrar of ths County of Carleton znd the father of Arthur
Percy Shervood, Commissioner of Dominion Police. Chrlottels eldest daughter,
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the Rev. John. - - MoCaul, principal of Upper Canada College and professor of

and in that yeer was elected to represent Niagara. In 1835 ks wes dismissed a5}

the Chief Justiceship of Newfoundland. Dismissed from this office for political

' “Norfolk 184851,

Simeon had been sppointed to this office about 1770 by Governor Wentworth, and |

was the wife of ‘the Hon John Willoughbycrawford s Lt.Governor of Ontario, 1873
to 1875. - IR T |

Ephriam's 5th son, the Hon Jonal-Jones, ssrved as a Lieutensnt of Cavalry in §
the War of 1812. - He was admitted tothe Bar in 1815, and was elected to parliameiiy
in 1821, 1825 end 1826 and in’ 1836, ‘For Leedss .~ In 1837 he was appointed a ‘.E*'.,zsi‘:xe.E
Judge of the Gourt of Kingts’Bencha i He was & very able msn end a leader in the -
Sganily Compact." His ' eldeet son, David Ford Jones, was a manufacturer of
agricultural implements ‘a} Gamahoque, and member for South Leeds in the hesembly
from 1864 until Confederation, end later for meny years represented this constitue
in the House of Commonss . ~“ Emily,”2nd dmughter of the Hon Jonal Jones, married

classice in King's College. Later he wes President of University College end 1
Vice~Chencellor of the University of Toronto. Their 3td son, Charles Coursolles 1
MeJaul, rarried Frances Greenwood of Halifax.(lst cousin of the writer's grandmothg

Chillion Jonses, 6th son of the Hon Jonas, was & civil engineer and architect
nd was the designer of the Parliement Buildings at Ottawa. His only son was
ank Percy Jones, manager of the Dominion Iron & Steel Co, The Canada Cement Co, ]
sident of the Beauharnois Power Co, snd & director of meny companiss. At the
ime of hie death, in Montreal, 1939, st the age of 69, his estate was estimated §
L 30 millions. ' : E

¥1lliam, 7th son of Hon Jonas, in 1863 became professor of mathematice at
Trinity College Toronto. In 1868 he was ordained = priest of the Church of 3
Znsland, and subsequently became dean of Trinity College and acting prevost. 3
Retirine from his cheir in 1895, he was bursar and registrar of the college till :
aath in 1907 ' :

)
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Zphriam's Tth dayghter, Eliza, married Henry John Boulton (son of Hon. D'Arg
He hecame Solicitor General of Upper Caneda in 1829, Attorney Jeneral in 1830, 4

Attorney 3eneral, along with C.A.Hegerman the Solicitor feneral, because they hed
"-zraitted the repeated expulsion of a member of the Assembly, although the 1
sonstitutionzl objections to that course had been conveyed to His Excellency by §
“ejssty's Government."  This wes in reference tc #illiam Lyon iackenzie, whi
well received in Englend by Lord Goderich, Secretary of State, who ssens to
agted on his recommerdation. Yr. Stanlsy who succesded Lord Goderich was §

'iiPPerent opinion and re-appointed ir Hagerman and appointed Mr. Boulton toj

4
o @

reasons in 1838, he returned to Torontc and represented Niagara 1841-44, and

Tt will be seen from the sbofe that this femily was in the very tentre of |
the famous Femily Compact. In fact they occupy & prominent place.in the list j
that ¥illism Lyon Mackenzis published in England on the subjects ' :

STZON JONES 10th son of Colonel Blisha. Born Dec 5 1731. o 1

On the outbreak of the Revolution he was Clerk of the Court of Common Pleas]
‘in the county of Cheshire, lew Hampshire, of which court his brother Deniel was
chief justice. (The term chief justice is confueing. It does not mean Chief {
Justice of the Provincse but rather senior or presiding justice of the inferior |
court. The term was also used in Hove Scotia and is not spelt With capitale.)}

received mbout b 97 & year, considered a very good salary in those days. . It 18



-not known exactly why or when he left ﬁhia poaition but he doubtless fell foul
of the "Patriot Party® and thought it better to return to his f ather's house at
Weston. At any rate he was there when his brother .  Josish was in Concord
Jail, and was himself imprisoned for aaal'tihg in Josiah's escape. Escaping
himself, he f£led to New York and:i“1776f pined Governor Wentworth's Volunteers.
~ On Feb. 25, 1781 he ‘was comiss:.one [ieutenant in the King's Amerjcan Dragoons,
and the origlnal commissio nithe ‘Records Office, London, under -

W.0. k2/511.:; This. reglment ed ‘at New York towards the - close of
the war, by Colonel Ben;amin Thompson, who.wes lmighted by the King in Feb. 1784,
and entering'the service .of the-E or of Bavaria became f amous under t he name
of Count Rumford. . In Aqﬁuat 1782, near. Flushlng, Btandards were presented to
this regiment by Prince William, the King¥s third son, afterwards Williem I¥.
" They probebly ‘saw 11ttle or no- f1ghting ‘and- were among. .the Piret to be disbanded.
There is a note by Gideon: ¥hite " (White Collection; P.A.W.S., Vol 3, #193)
"New York, Aug 18 1785 - Tcnmorrow the first Division sail for Nova Scotia, 3000
Refugees with thelr families and Thampaon‘s Kingls American Dragoone compose thie
Division." (Perhaps the regiment came in sectlonﬁ, for Simeon himeelf said in
1787 that he came to New Brumswick in April 1783.) On arrgal at St.John, the
regiment wae disbanded, and its members were given grants on the St.John River,
at a place they named Prince William in honor of the patron of their regiment.
Here Simeon Jones clegred land end built a houses In the summer of 1785 he
vieited Boston and at Trinity Church was married on August 13th teo Sarah, daughter
of Dr. Thomas Williams of Roxburye. She wes not a distant relative as hae been
stated by Ssnborn, but rather a relation of Colonel Ephriam Williams who married
Simeon's Aunt Abigail.

It is not known when Simeon removed to Kova Scotia, but it was bsfore July
20 1790, when his son Thomas wds baptized at Sissiboo and the event was recorded
in the Anglican Church at Digbye On Sept. 3, 1795 Simecn Jones was ccrmigsioned
= Justice of the Pesce for the founty of Ammapolis. (HMinutes of Council).
The Orown Lande records do not show that he received a grant of his propserty at
feymouth elthough there is 100 acres alloted to him in 1784, zcross the river, at
lew Edinburgh, where his grandson Eleazer lived for soms years. His FWeymouth
property was a good farm and was adjacent to the northern boundary of the Taylor
Jrant, in which Josiah, lMehitsble and Stephen ghared. FHe mey have bought it
from a first setiler, and in any case, along with 211 the other grants it was.
escheated and re-grarted in 1801. The record now stands:

Simeon Jones, 1784, Dighy Township, 100 acres.

Simeon Jones, 1801, " u 625 acres.

Simeon farmed his land and passed the rest of his 1life in Weymouth, amnd
died there Aug 17 1823, as his gravestone in St.Peters Churchyard still shows.
He had elght children, end as his two sons grew up, Thomas removed to his
father's property in New Brumswick, and Rifhard, the younger (following the old

New England custom) succesded to hisf ather's house in Weymouth. (I remember
: the old house, it was destroyed by fire sbout 1910 when occupied by Richard's
son Charles. )- Simeon's Pamily hae become extinet in Nove Scotiz. Richardls.
grandson, Ralph Jones, was the last. He died at Weymouth May 27 1954, aged 81.

STEPHEN - JONES  11th son of Golonel Elisha. _

" He wes attending Harvard College when his father fled to Boston. [He seems
to have broken off his studies to take a hand in the Battle of Lexington on
April 19, 1775.. On that day he appears to have seen that the rebele were gathering
in force and he joined Lord Percey as he was coming to the assistance of Col. Smith,
ziving him the first certain news of whet was taling place. Hostilities having
begun, he proceeded to Boston where he was employed by his £ ather incommand of a

faraging party. He served under General Ruggdes during the blockade of Boston




and acoompanied the army to Halifex on the evacuation, going with it to New York
shere he was in the Coumissary Department. About -this time he Was also a o
member of Wentworth's Vblunteerss In February 1781 he went to London to present
the claims of his family to the British Government. He Was successful in
obtaining the imterest of Lord Germain, end received & 100 each for Elisha, Josia
Simeon and himeelf, with an additional & 100 for his expenses. He returned to
New York in October 1781 and went to Carolina with Colonel Thoumpson, where he. .

~served as adjutant to the Cavalry. In an engeg sment which Golonel Thompson had
with Gensral Maryon on the Santes River,Stephen was slightly wounded and knocked.
from his horse. He received the particular thanks of General Leelie for his
conduct on this occasion. He seems to have returned to New York with Col. . - 4
Thompeon for he was made = Cornet in the King's American Dragoon? when the Colonel§
" . Pormed that corps. ~His comuission, by Sir Guy Carleton, is dated 11 May 1782,
‘his rank being dated back from 27 Feb. 1781. His subsequent military history. . §
4s the same as that of his brother Simeon. He received a grant of land at Princd
¥#illiam, N.B., and built a log cabin, and carried out the improvemente necessary g

" %o hold the land. _ ' He then placed a tenant in charge of the property and

- journeyed to Nova Scotia where he joined his brother J osiah during, or more
. probably,shortly efter the gettlement of Sissiboos In the N.S5. Archives is a :
letter deted, Sissibdo, 12 May 1784, in which Stephen Jones advises John Wentworill
(1at er Sir John) that he has located at that place and proposes to gettle there. §

, With Stephen went Capt. Slijah #illiams of ths same regiment, his first
cousin, being the son of Colonel Ephriam Williams and Stephen's aunt Abigail,

- eigter of Colonel Elisha Joneoe. Fach of *hese officers had 200 acres of the
*10 originel grante, those of Willlems being between Josiah and Stephen Jones.
‘Fothing further is heard of %1ijeh Williame in Nova Scotia and he must have
returned to the United Siatss shortly after rscsiving his land. '
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tepher Jones was sppointed e Justiice of the Fusce fov
sonaty of Annspolis on June 2 1788. On Jen. 1, 1790 Registrys of Deede for
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the ¥estern District of Annapolis were opened at Sissiboo and at Digby.  Stephey
Jones was appointed Registrar at Sissiboo, and in 1828 the office at Digby was
discontinued and the records moved to Weymouth.  In 1829 Stephen reaigned thie 73
office and was succeeded by his son Guy Carleton. The Public Archives contains]
a number of Stephen's lstters and it appsars that the Surveyor General and others
saught his advice on nmuercus occasions and on various metters. This may have §
been because he was a personal friend of Governor Wentworth before Sir John came
1o Nova Scotia. ' T : Ce x

; _Stephen Jones enjoyed & Cornet's (or psrhaps a Lieutenant's) half pay, |
2a. 6d. per day, from the disbanding of the regiment in 1785 umtil his death at j
_¥eymouth, Augs 18, 1830, at the age of 76+  Among soms papers of his grandson,
. the Hon. A.G.Jones, is a copy of a petition to the British Government, deted
Sept. 8 1851, in which Sarah widow of Stephen Jones makee application for a 3
widow!s pension for the widow of an officer of the Revolutionary War. This was)
68 years after the close of the war and 21 years after her husband’e death. Thej
papera do not indicate whether this application was successful. Sarah (Goldabusg
. Jomes died at Weymouth, March 4, 1863, at the age of 95. Her gravesions states
she was born May 28 1770, and she was therefore 16 yeare younger than her husba d

and mugd have been only 15 at the time of her marriage. :



Elisha Jones . -

They had 4 sons and 2 dawhters, the two eldest sons leaving the province
for the U.5. Their daughter Cynthia married Richard son of Simeon Jones end
lived to the age of 95. Theirldaughtér'Sephia merried A.D.Hoyt, grandson of
~Jesse Hoyb, a Loyalist who was granted the property next to Stephen's. She
died in 1897 at the great age of 105 ysara. " Harry Hoyt, the last of her
descendants in Weymouth, Aied in’ 1950+ 7 In 1893 Sophia's son, George Jones -

Hoyt, wrote to his cousin, the Hon. A.B.Jones, evidently in reply to an dnquiry

about the family history.,  He says, in'part:  "Mother is so far gone in her
dotage that it is impossible to gather. anything from her of intsrest to you.
‘She remembers living in a log But before the Sorenson House was built - the house
in which I was born, and also, that supplies wers brought from Digby on horsew
back through the woods to head of St.Mary's Bay thence along the shore of Ste
Mary!s Bay for the most of the way to (Weymouth, and what communication there was
With Edinburgh, the other side of the ‘river » Was reached by fading ths river

&t low tide én horse back.....emd when roads were cut away, she remembers
riding on horse back 20 miles to Digby to attend a dance - some times two on

- Ons horae.  The house they (i.e. Stephen J one#) built which is what we now

call theSorenson house was lathed and clepboarded with lumber split from logs
and shaved on a horn after the Pashion that thsy used to make shingles in clden
times, and the nails used here hammered out on an anvil, the studding throughout
was and is there still, hewn out of round timber of monstrous dimensions. The
fire plase in the kitchen took in the wood the length of the sled, sbout 8 feet
or mores ‘ -

Stephen's sons Guy Carleton ard Charles remained in Weymouth, the former
gucceeding his father as Registrar of Deeds., He married Frances Mehitable,
eldest daughter of his cousin Gereno Uphan Jones and they had a large family,
the most noted of which was the Hon Alfred Gilpln Jones. As & young man he
entered business at Halifax and later formed A.G.Jones & Jo. He represemnted
Halifex in the House of Commons 1867-72, 1874~78, 1887-91; being Hinister of
#ilitia in the Mackenzie Administration. = He became Lieutenant-Governor of
Hova Scotia in 1900, and died at Government House, March 15 1906. Some of
his sons were prominent in the businsss life of Halifax, and one, Major General
Guy Carleton Jones, C.M.Gey M.De, was Surgeon~General of the Cansdian Arny
.overseas in World War 1. His youngest son,Harry T. Jones of Halifex, is
still livinga ' _ ; o :

JONAS JONES 12th son of Colonsl Elisha. '
He left his home in Weston in disguise after the battle of Lexington and
was captured, but had the good fortune to escaps to Boston, where he joined the
- British Army on April 21, 1775. Wnile scattering proclamations issued by = .
General Gage in Meesachusetts he was taken prisoner and confined for eighteen
months.  He escaped through into Canada and nearly perished from his thirty
days exposure in the wilderness. . Yor three months he served in obtaining
intelligence in New York, Mmesachusetts and New Hampshire. = After gserving in -
Burgoynet!s army with great applause and approbation for his gallantry he was .
granted a commiesion as ensign in the 20th Refiment of Foot. (Ragular Army)
ds was present in eleven actions, and among the acts of bravery washis successful
defence, though severely wounded, against an attack by an American privateer,
"hile he was carrying dispatches. He went to England with his regiment efter
the war, snd was put on half-pay 2s Lieutensnt in this rogiment. He lived in
London, married a Miss Mason, a lady of fortune, and died without issus,
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Méjor—General Lyman who served in Provincial Forces during
French War and after spending some years in England, obtained
gratuity cf 20,000 acres nearRiver Mississippi on whlch he
settled his famlly. o '

At his death his estates descended to his ch1ldren. Oliver
Lyman, Thaddeus Lyman:and Thompson lyman. His settlement
was attacked by Americans from Pennsylvannia under James
‘Willing, and Thaddeus Iyman was commissiohned to raise a

. company in defense of the Province while Oliver Lyman

served with him in an. independent company throughout war

in West Florida and at the seige of Pensacola. At its
reduction Thaddeus went to the MisSissippi.tb collect

the family. Oliver Lyman after travelling five months
reached Savannah, The brothers then went to Chafleétown

and New York. | |

On December 24,1785 at Halifax Oliver Lyman claimed loss

for 400 acres in Natchez Province, house, theodolite, chain
and mathematical instruments, loss of time as deputy
surveyor of land, Warrent for survey of €600 acres was
‘made to him at Big Black River.

Oliver Lyman a surveyor came to Canada after the American
Revolution. He was born January 22, 1755, | In 1784 he was
granted a town lot in Shelburne. In 1786 he and 39 others
were granted land'on Pell Road which leads from Shelburne

to Annabolls . Oliver Lyman was given 200 acres. According
to the map of the land in the Shelburne Court House, Ollver
was the surveyor. : _

In July 1786, he married Deborah Allen., She waskbOrn August
22, 1766. They moved to King's.Countye The "Township Book"
lists his children as Phineas, born 1788 (our Ancestor),
Eleanor, Anna, Oliver,and John. - These ‘people are listed

as living around Wolfville, Gaspereau, Horton area. _

In "Wolfville's Historia Homes" by B.C. Silver and Watson
Kirkconnell the Lyman House is described. It was situated
2t the corner of Pleasant St. and Gaspereau Ave, Wolfville.




It was occupied at first by a family of Davisons. Later
Dwight Lyman and his decendants lived there for many years.,
 There was ‘an extensive orchard. Tﬁey had their own milk
'and made thelr own butter and cottage cheese. The barn

was 1nterest1n0 as it was made of hand hewn timber some of
it used as posts, very rouchly hewn and put together with
pegs and some square nails which were made in the black smith
shop of the day. '

The Lyman family remained in the WOlLVllle dlstrlct for

several veneratlons.
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DON ALD MacALPINE, LOYALIST

~ In Scotland there had been intermittent warfare for decades from Crom-
11's invasion in the 17th century to the disaster at Culloden in 1746, IT
e ordinary Scot survived the wars, he was still faced with grinding pov-—
¢y and in many years outright famine. Even the clan chiefs in many cases
re not much better off than their tenants and sub-tenants. Their biggest
source was fighting men but after Culloden there was no requirement for
em. The highland soil was thin, farming technigues were primitive and
otland was overpopulated though probably less than one million inhabit-
ts in  1700. The country's resources could not support a population of
is size. T : L : : : :

After Culloden, with its repressive laws against the Scot, inflation,
sing rents and high taxes; emigration, which had been a trickle 1n earl-
.r years, swelled in volume until it reached a peak a few years before
\e American Revolution. The Scottish immigraats were still clannish and
.nded to settle in distinet parts of the new world, North Carolina and
yper New York State having the heaviest Scottish population in America.
ien or why Donald MacAlpine, a weaver from Kirrvemuir in Forfarshire, came
y America is not known, perhaps it was shortly before or even during the
-volution. At any rate he was on Long Island, a Loyalist stronghold, dur-
e war and there, at Hempstead, he married Christiasna MacCallum,

when it became evident that the Loyalist cause was lost and the rebels
>uld be victorious, the refugees at New York and other Loyalist held

=rritories began to search for places ©o which they could flee to escape
One group of Loyalists

qe wrath of the.victorious and vengeful Americans.
n New York formed the Port Roseway Associates in 1782 with the intention
f gaining lands and settling at Port Roseway in Nova Scotia. Donald Mac
lpine became one of thne Associates and in their membership book ne is

isted as having a wife and two children. : _
The Loyalist fleet reached Port Roseway on the Fourth of May 1783 and
as met by a surveying party commanded by Benjamin Marston. Then came tne
ask of laying out town and water lots and getting the Loyalists settled
efore winter came. Donald was granted lot B23 in the South Division. There .
ras another lot granted to John MacAlpine for his brother. Perhaps that
rother was Donald because he had peen recommended to the Association by

ohn. : : :
Each Loyalist in this fleet was grante

surrounding country side. Donald drew lot
slong the east side of Shelburne harbour and up the west side of Jordan
jay. His lot was located in what 1s now Lower Sandy Point. John MacAlpine
vas granted lot 113 but somewhere along the way they traded lots because
John sold lot 61 in 1784 and Donald and his descendents have always held
Lot 113. . _ - ' T '
Port Roseway was sSoon renamed Shelburne in honor of Lord Shelburne and
contained about 10,000 people in 178L. According to chief surveyor Marston
a0st of the populace were 1ill suited to the use of axe and hoe and had
reat difficulty in clearing their lots. Perhaps if just the Assoclates
had settled there tue place would have had a better chance of fluorishing.

As it was, New York was emptied at war's end with many more settlers tnan

expected arriving at ghelburne. Many people bui
.ell denuding the forest for miles around of tim

d a fifty acre farm lot in the
61 in Mason's Division of land

ber that was easy to obtaln

1t substantial houses pretty |
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‘and get to tne mills which were located on every available stream. wheil
King's bounty ran out after a few years, most. of tne settlers left forg
parts of the country or back to the United Statés and Shelburne nearly}
a ghost town. _ ' - o A
who knows why some stayed on at Shelburne., Perhaps they were tiredj
running and saw they could subsist in this country. There were people o
classes of society that stayed there from illiterate common folk to thg
scions of Americas first settlers. Their descendents are to be found th
out Shelburne County. _ o ) PR
while the fortunes of Shelburne rose and fell, Donald MacAlpine sef

in at Jordan Bay. The lot numbers had been blazed on trees at the shorg
edge anc one can almost sense the anticipation felt by the settlers asj
rowed along the shore looking for their number. Some would be pleased W
their location and others bitterly disappointed but by the number of ol
cellar holes still to be seen most of the lots had settlers on them. }
- T don't believe Donald built a house on lot 61 because he had. it foj
such a short time but he probably did build some sort of dwelling on 1lg

* Presently there is a narrow ridge across the Tace of 113 that is partly
ded on the shore side and hiding somewhere in the spruce and brambles g
‘s cellar hole. The land was cleared at one time but is now nearly all of
grown. Behind the ridge to the north-west is a pond snd a swampy area
which the land rises abruptly to a scantily covered one hundred foot hif
rock ledge now known as Kean's Mountain - not the most desirable pilece §
jand on which to farm so as one after another Donald's neighbours depary
for more hospitable surroundings he bought up thelr lots. Enoch Hunt, Ig
whom there is still a small hump in the beach known as Hunt's .Island, nj
to Horton and Donald bought his lot in 1804. From William MacKenzie he
acquired lot 118 in 1800 while from Alex Leckie's estate he bought lots
and 122. Finally from Robert Brown he purchased lot 117 in 1816, I am s
that he was using most of this land before he got the actual deeds to i§
. pecause with the exception of William MacKenzie and Ralph Cranberry, whol
~living on lot 119, Donald was the only settler living along that shore ¢
the 1780's. At the time of his death in 1829 he owned 300 acres and hadf
ready deeded 100 acres to his son Peter. . s
Donald Machlpine left no written record of his life, in fact neithe}

nor Cnristiana could write their own names. They lived a quiet life on §
‘farm with lots of hard work clearing their acres. Donald's name appearsg
poll tax lists in the 1790's, he was a witness to Ebenezer Berry's willg
an appraiser of John Fraser's estate. The story of Fraser'!s death is ing
tragic. On a day in early February 1796, Frasers son went on.the ice spd
ing eels near what is now MacLean's Island in Jordan Bay. He had finisheg
cutting a hole in the ice when his sister came out to him to see how he
doing. He left her near the hole while he went a short distance away t
his spear but before he could get back she had fallen in the hole, He r@
back to her but in his haste the ice broke under him and he fell through
Fraser was on shore and seeing their_distress'hurried to help them but i
he too fell through the ice. Mrs. Fraser and her elder daughter then trig
to help but they too fell through. A boy on the shore who had been gunnii
saw . .their predicament and ran to a neighbour for help and together they
pushed off a small skiff to go and pick up the Fraser family. They pickeg
Mrs. Fraser first but the boat being so small they had to return to shorg
with her but to their distress when they went for the others they had goi
- under and drowned. Thus was the Fraser family wiped out except for the |
mother. Donald MacAlpine and William MacKenzie appraised the estate but |
" apparently he did not own the land on which he was living in Jordan Bay.;
did own 100 acres on Clyde River but that was of such little value that #
costs incurred in selling it would outweigh the sale price so it was ign




Donald and his family seem to have been.spered most disasters common to
early settlers. Even the great fire of 1792 passed them by though fifty
houses were destroyed along the Jordan. However, he and his boys had their
work cut out for them clearing their fields. As anyone familiar with Shel-
burne County knows, that is a real problem because of the vast quantities
of rock in the thin soil. The fruits of their labour can still be seen in
the long rows of stonewall throughout his fields. _ : _

If Frederick Weiser's account book is an indication of how business was
 transacted in those days, then very little money changed hands. Welser was
a cordwainer or shoemaker and all the shoes Donald bought for his family
were paid for with dried fish, fish oil, pork, veal, sheep, mutton, home-
spun and skins. _ '

Donald was an overseer of highways at times for the road from Shelburne
to Jordan Bay past Lake Rodney. This road was the first in the area and was
built through the effort of Abraham Jones who lived at Jones Point, the '
present day MacLeans Island. ' ' o

- Donald died in 1829. His estate as appraised-by his neighbdufs John
Crocheron and William MacKay was valued at £400. and consisted of:

"300 zcres of land Farming utensils
" 1 yoke of oxen _ 300 bushels of potatoes

1 ox : Bed, bedding, furniture

7 cows '~ Pots and pans

2 heifers Books o

1 bull .. 300 pounds of pork

50 sheep 1 whip saw and edge tools

8 hogs ) Grain

10 tons of hay

Considering that only 15 acres of his land was under cultivation, this
was quite a large estate which he left to his wife,with the exception of
- one cow and four sheep which he left to his daughter Catherine, in his will
witnessed by neighbours John Crocheron, James MacLean and Daniel Dall. It
was probably written by Dall as he was a school teacher., Donald was prob-
‘ably buried on the hill in lot 118 that has always been known as the
"Burying Hill". It is not known when Christiana died but according to family
 tradition she wandered away one day when she was old and perished on a .
wood road not far from home while trying to find her way back to Scotland. |
_ Donald and Christiana had nine children for whom records have been found
They were; ' S : y

2 1. Peter b.@1780
3 2._Donald 

3. Catherine. Nothing known of her except her being mention-
~ed in her father's will. : _ . o

L 4, Hugh b.@1787 | R
5 Alexandéf, Né record of him‘after-1830;

5 6. John b.@1795 |

.5 7. Margaret bap. 26 Mar 1801

7 8. Christiana bap. 20 Mar 1801

8 9. Mary '
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SAMUZL PRERY - 107ATLIST

By Lewis L Ferry

_ Samuel Derry was born in the Czre Cod town of

bandw1ch in the province of Massachusetis Bay on Cchtober 25,
1735¢ the youngest child of Samuel and Sarsh {Leornard) Perry.
He was a fourth generation descendant of Ezra Ferry, who came

to Sandwich along with a brother and three sisters, from '
Devonshire, England around the year 1640. Samuel's older
brother Moses, Moses' brother-in-law Ebenezer Ellis and Sealed
Landers would on June 9, 1761 become the founders and first
permanent English-speaking settlers of the town of Yarmouth N.S.

Samuel Perry married Thankful Bourne in the town of
Sandwich on November 2, 1758. They lived in the house located
on one hundred acres of land which he inherited from his grand-
father, Ezra Perry. In a2 diary left by a later relative he was
referred to as '' the wrastler 'Y, which nrobably indicates that
he was a large man. _

In September 17?7, Samuel, his MTfe an@ seven children
and other relatives and neighbours ware forced to flee to safety
behind British lines in Rhode Island because of their continued
loyalty to the crown. Seth Perry ( his brother-in-law, who had
been imprisioned and escavned from the gaol at Barnstable and
who would later return to his home) Thomas, { Seth's brother
who had been drafted into the militia) and "3ilas Perry ( a
distant relative) were among this group.

The year 1782 saw the birth of his first grandchild,

- Benjamin to Stephen and Margaret Perry, in Huntington, New York
That same year Samuel, Silas and Thomas became menbers of Tort
" Roseway. A38001ates, a group formed in Hew York to secure grants
of land fron the Nova Scotia Goverment. Saemuel and Silas were
recommended for membershio by Cavt. Durfee,. the first president
of thet organization. The banishment act of the state of '
Massachusetts lists Samuel as a mariner,

wamuel and his family arrived in Shelburne sometine.
in early 1?85. le was granted a town lot that was described in
a surveyor's report of 1784 as lot 84, Block Letter 'C', South
Division. On November 25, 1783 he submitted a claim to the
British goverment for losses sustained durﬁng the war. In this
claim he says '' all his estate and nroperty had been confiscated
and sold for the benefit of the state as British property'’.

He valued his house and one hundred acres of land at one hundred
and thirty vounds sterling( money of Great Britian ).

In 1785 Samuel received a land grant of several
hundred acres in the Cape Negro Zast area of Shelburne County. _
A vortion of this grant he later sold to his oldest son, Stephen.
He resided in this area for the remainder of his life.




Samuel Terry is listed in census and laﬁu records’

- as yeOﬂap, farmer, mariner and fisherman. He was »robably all
of these but his main occuvation was fisherman as this area of
Fova Scotia 1s close to rich fishing grounds. It is not ideal’
land for farming. He avmears to have lived to be over ninety
years of age al*bough the exact time of his death has not been
established. e is listed in the 1827 census but not 1n the
1858 census so no doubt died in that time veriod

The children of Samuel Perry are:

-

- 1. Stephen b. 30 May 1759
2. Samuel . be. 13 June 1761
5. Abigail b. 1 May 1763
4, Sarah b. 22 March 1765
5. . Edward b. 41 October 1757
6. Rufus . b : 1769
7+ Thonmas b. 5 April 1771
Hote: Edwin Crowell's ‘History of Barringbton rﬂownshlb'

published 1923, states that Samuel Ferry and his two sons had
- Their own privateer during the American revolutionary war.

Lorenzo Sabine's 'Biographical Sketches of Adherents to the -
British Crown in the war of the revolution'states there was a
privateer manned by loyalists and commanded by Captaln Perry.
He was taken prisioner in 41781, Turther resezrch _s needed_to
confirm if this is in fact Samuel Perry of Sandwich, Mass.
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GABRIEL PURDY, ESQ. - LOYALIST

by Evelyn N. Denton
bh. May 18, 1755 - d. May 8, 1841

Gabriel Purdy Tovalist, was descended from
Francis Purdy who came from Yorkshire, t‘ng;"fatmi to uoncord,-
~then to Fairfield, Conn. about 1640. TFrancis was an
Episcopai clergyman and was the founder of the Episcopal
parish in Fairfield, Conn. '

Line of Gabrieljis-as follows:
1. Francis c. 1585 -~ 1610 d. 1658

2. Joseph c. 1652 d. 1709
- Justice of the peace
Supervisor of the town
Representative in the assembly

%, Samuel b. 1685 - 4. March 4, 1753

Justice of the peace in Rye for 30 years.
Judge of Common Pleas Court
Town clerk, overseer, farmer of excise

#. Samuel b. March 23, 1710 d. September 5, 1796
The Revolutionary War divided his children;
three were Loyalists.

As a Loyalist, to escape soldiers, Gabriel hid in
a barrel of tow. A searching officer thrust a sword into
the barrel cutting a gash in Gabriel's head. He had to
wear a silver tube, thereafter, in the wound.

In the Halifax Times, May 25, 1841, there is a
: 1en2thv account of the life and death of Gabriel Purdy:

"At the age of twentv—one he joined the British Army and |
'fought in the battle of White Plains. -He was made a _
sargeant at the close of the battle and served as a non-=

- commissioned officer during the war. At its close, in 17835
he (with many others) came to Nova Scotia, sacrificing their
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patrimonial inheritance with bleeding hearts...and all
for the louwalty they bore to their King and love for the
British Consittution. That they bore an affection for
‘their native land is evident for Gabriel settled near the
top of +the Cobequid range of hills which separates.
Cumberland from Colchester, as bearihg the nearsst
resemblance to the 1and he had left, and named the
plaée Westchester after his home in Wegstchester, Y¥ew York." E

_ Shortly after Gabriel arrived in Nova Scotia
he was given a Lieutenant's commission in the provincial
militia. In 1809 he was made a Justice of the Peace and
in 4847 he received the command of a company.

For twenty years he acted as a road commissioner
and was intrusted with the expendlture of many thousand
pounds of the public funds.

‘In the Public Archives of Nova Scotia there is
the letter written'by Gabriel Purdy to Sir Calin Campbell,
Lieutenant Governor of Nova Scotia, asking that he mlght
be ailowed to give uD hlS various ap901ntements as he
wvas eighty years of age. '

His obituary states: "He had five w1ves, the
last of whom survived him. He had 17 ch11dren- 170
- grandchildren, 52 great grandchlldren - total igsue of 239'".

The house where Gabriel Purdy was born in White
Plaing N.Y. was bought by his father, Samuel Purdy, in
1731 from Samuel Huton. It was used by General Washington
as his headquarters during the Battle of White Plains.
A1l the other homes were burned. In the 1970's the house




.o’ (Gabriel Purdy)

was due for demolition but was saved by the Committee for
the Battle of White Plains. The Federal Government
provided $50,000.00 and the Committee purchased a lot

at the top of the hill and had tﬁe house moved tdrif.‘

1t was always known as the Jacob Purdy house. Tt was
owned by three generations of Purdys : SamuelA, Jacob5,
Jacob®, who sold it in 1866. -

_ Gabriel, and at least two of his wives, is
buried in the cemetry at Rose, which is part of the farm
he cleared. ' '

This last Se?témber, on a2 gloriously sunny day,
and the fall colours of the hardwood forests of the
Cobeguids at their very best, I visited great, greatb,
great, great,grandfather'Gabriel at Rose. |
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THE LOYALISTS OF SHIP HARBOR.

Ship Harbcr, ﬂalifax County, about 50 miles east of bartmouth,
was settled by Unlted Emplre Loyallsts, who came as a group, under
.Captaln Thomas Green, on June 2; 1784, They had previously came
from South . Carolina, malnly from around Slte 96, and spent the
winter of- 1783~84 in Hallfax.' They came originally from several
Countrles, the Blakeley's from Ireland, the Myers, the Webbers and
Sltemans from Germany. Slnce they had lived in America about 20
years together, they came together to Shlp Harbor. In some cases,
famllles were divided by confllctlng 1oyalt1es John George Webber,
Senlor, came to America with a German brlde, baby son, also his
Fatherx, five brothers and two 51sters.. The old’ Father dled in
America, ohe brother was killed'fighting with the British in the
war of Independence, two joined British Regiments, one went to
the Indlan Natlons (settled in the West), one was left behlnd
in the care of a 51ster, because he was bllnd and one daughter'.
marrled a rebel, a red dlsgrace.

Many of the original group of Loyalists to Ship Harbor 'did
not takeauP their land grants. Some ﬁoved further East, some- widows
-w1th small chlldren were too dlscouraged by the rocky 1and to
remain. Among those who dld stay were the Newcombs, Thomas Cook,

- Pat Lynch, John and Eleanor Myers, Andrew and Mary Myers, John George
.Webber, w1fe and 6 of his chlldren Henry Slteman, wife and several
chlldren, Nicholas Crunt, Chambers Blakely and wife, Conrod Shady,

Lawrence Marks and family. The families 1ntermarr1ed, traded land,

-




bought other land ﬁb try ﬁo improve their financial situation,
which wés_dgspera;e;- Thé families were large.'.Therland'was poorxr
for farming.  Gradually:they learhéd to_huild boaté, to fish, and_'
.té tradé with'Halifax for theif.basié'needs;'using hay; lumber
and fish as barter. Schools and churches were established after
many years of fierce struggle to keeb alive_in an area where there
were no toads, norrany hOpe:of-réal roads for many yéars,-due to
'£helroﬁgh tefrain. _. |

'Oﬁe family of note in tﬁe area, the Colin Mitchell = family
evolved from the marriage of'the only Webber daﬁghﬁer to come té
Nova Scotia& Catherine Eiizabéth, and Coiin_Mitchell, the nephew
and Secretary of Si? Colin Campbell, Attotney—General of Nova
Scotia. The Webber sons and Colin Mitchell.bought part of the
lands granﬁed in Clam Bay and Clam Harbour ﬁo Sir Colin Campbell
and his brothers. They_also bought land grants in OQyster Pond,
- noteably the'Edward'Hare grant. | |
| Today, the area from Head of Jeddore to East Ship Harbor
is dominated by there Loyalist families. There is pride andg
knowledge of the Loyaliét cbnnection. ‘ﬁeunioﬁs; such as thé
Blakenéy'(Blakely) Reﬁnion this past summer, héve brought renewed__
‘pride and interest. -Hopefully theie will be other families who
will attempt to gathef toéether,.tq'pass oﬁjto the younger generation'A
the family heritage. o | |

Murray & Margarét Webber
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JUDGE EDYARD “IVSLO” ~-LOYALIST.

Edward Winslow was the son of Edward Vinslow and H»nna (Howland)

 Dyer #1nslow, born 20 February 1 46, Like other families of the time:

o

o

efter he married had & large family. He was born at Plymoutn Mass and
marrled.Mary Symonds. He was a gracute of Harvard - class of 1765-
and one of the  founders of the old Colony Club .. In 1770 he ‘gave

the flrst ever address dellvered at an aﬂvlversary of the landing .

of the Pllgrams of whém he was direct descendant of EdWard Winslow,
Pllgram Father who arrived in America on the "Vayflower" Most of h1s
chlldhood was spend in the stately mansion built by his father

at L lymouth about

OLD Wms..ow HOUSE AT PLYMOUTH

ie early undertoox active measures on behalf of the Royal cause, _
Hé or ganlzed the Tory Company of Plymouth which preserved otder in that | !

rcommunlty long after other towns of Massachusetts were in an uproar.

At Lexington he acted as a guide to Lord Percy in advancing to the |
relief of the hard pressed Regulars. These actions came to the atﬁention
of General Gage and he was appointed Collector of the Port of Bostonv

and Register of Probate for Suffolk County.
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The evacatlon of the ley by the British in 1776 nece551ted uhe
withdrawl of about 1500 Loyalists especially those whqhad glven
aetlve support to the Royal cause, Blnslow w1th a multltude of )

others took refuge in Hallfax, where he took all the records and

~ slso the Roval Coat of Arms from the Council Chamber. The records

vere returned after the Peace but the Coat of Arms remalned and now
.hang on the walls of Trlnlty Church in Salnt John N B.

‘When General Wllllam Howe's relnforcements were-assembling at
Staton Island in July 1776 for a decent.on New York Winslow was
appointed to be "Muster — Masfer— General to fhe provinoial troops
taken into His MaJesty 5. pay w1th1n the Colonles 1y1ng in. the Atlantic
Ocean from Nova Scotia to VWest Florlda 1nc1u31ve“

In 1779 Wlnslow saw some active service in the LOY@l &s5001at10n
Refugees, composed of varlous Loyallst corp, 1n Rhode Island which
vere olaced under his command and his rank was Lieutenant -

Colomnel. The body. was employed in desultory ooeratlons on the coast.

When tne Revolutlonary War drew to a clOSe, the failure of the British
arms was clearly eoparent hopeless 1ndeed was the fumure ol'the
Loyallsts. To- explore and 1ay out the tracts of land for the Prov1nc1als
was the task alloted by Slr Guy Carlton to Wlnslow and two other
offlcers, Colonel Isaac Allen and Colonel Stenhen DeLancy._ B

Aprll 1783 | saw Vinslow w1th his wlfe and small children sall for
'iNova Scotla to establlsh a home at Annapolls where hundreds of
rother Loyalists were already 11v1pg. From here he made trlps to
Yew Brunswick regardin-~ the dlspOSltlon'of land grants. The problem
of a livelihood in pioneer communities is always.seriQUS.and at

times he was in despair. His work brought small finesncial returns




T
.
e

-8- T

eﬁd the.duﬁies-could not last long. But Loyalist friends at New
‘ork suceeded in heving him appointed Military Seeretary_to General
0X, the new Commanéer“df;the forees in Nove'Sﬂotia. On August 1st,
783 he arrlved ‘in Halifax, Unfortunately Fox s term of offlce was
hort lived and in 1784 returned to England much to Winslow! s regret,

In 1783 Edward's father, Edward VYinslow, moved to qulfax and
1ved in a house opposite the Grand 1:’a\,ra,de, where he was apprently

happy. However, in June the follow1ng year he suddenly died

t the age of 71 and was buri ed in the: burylng ground of St. Paul's
aurch. |

:Times_were_mosf diffieult and Winslow wrote to his wife at
mapolis descriptiehs of the wretchedness and destitution of the
)or'immigrants. Later Winslow was passed over for the office of
rovin#ial - Secretary and the Secretary of State announced that
tile rece1v1ng a salary as Mllltary—Secretary he could not also
aw half—pay. He decided conseeuentlv to resign the Secretaryshlp
tq&emove to New Brunsw1ck from Hallfax.
: Due to hls connectlon with Governor Thomas Carlton he vas
m15310ned t0 compile a statement reuardlng the ecomonic situation
" the Prov1nce which kept him occupied for a time and helped
fray some - of his expenses. |

In 1804 occurred an 1nc1dent which causad llnslow grave anxiety.
gnteen years before he had been reouested be HajorwGeneral
mpbell to become Paymaster of Cont1ngenc1es "to a551st in correctlng‘
e abuse in the ‘military eypendltures at the posts on the River
. John." A1l vouchers had been sent to Halifax but not all had
en forwarded to England To his surprlse that after SC¢ many .years

receive 1etters of complalnt frém the auditors office in London,
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He found it necessary to travel to England, where, armed with the

missing records, his position'was soon vindicated. Atfer nearly

two years absence he reached New Brunswick in 1806. His financial_

_n051t10n was Now S0 precarlous as to ~threaten the 1055 of his

property. During this time his health failed on occasion due to the
gout. |

In 1807 Edward ¥inslow was app01nted to the Supreme Court Bench
of New Brunsw1ck dlsplte the fact he had not been called to the Bar

and "that talants would not atone for the 1ack of 1egal knowledge"

The absence of Governor Thomas Carleton from the prov1nce after 1803

left the admlnstratlon 1n_the hands of the senior member of the Council
vho took the title of Pfesident and Commander ~in-Chief. The death
of President Ludlow in 1805 caused ¥inslow, the next in seniority,
to suceed to that position,
The career of the eminent Loyalist came to an end on May 15th,
1815 at the age of 69, whenjappomeuflt proved fatal, at his residence

"King's Wood". : B ' . -
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